
March 11, 2022

RE: Suite 0401  Unit 1 Level 4, Parking PB-40  Unit 40 Level B of 
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Dear Sir or Madam:

As requested, we are pleased to provide a status certificate for the above-noted unit along with 
other documents pertaining to the condominium corporation.

To ensure the highest standard of accuracy in the keeping of ownership records we encourage 
new owners to have their solicitor directly provide the corporation with a copy of page 1 of the 
Transfer Deed, which will detail all dwelling, parking and locker unit information as applicable. All 
correspondence to the Corporation is to be delivered by hand or by mail to Toronto Standard 
Condominium Corporation No. 1625, c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., 255 Richmond 
Street East, Toronto, ON  M5A 4T7 or by email to SpaceLofts@crossbridgecs.com.

In accordance with current legislation, a person, upon becoming an owner in a corporation is 
required within 30 days to give written notice to the corporation of their:

 Name
 Unit Number
 Address for Service (mailing address)

If the address for service is not in the Province of Ontario then the address for service will be that 
of the unit in the condominium corporation. 

Until and unless such notification is provided to the Corporation, its records shall remain in the 
name of the present owner as prescribed under the Condominium Act, 1998 and the new owner 
will not receive notices of any meetings and other written communication from the Corporation.

We inform you that maintenance fees on a unit are due on the first day of each month.  
Maintenance fees may be paid by pre-authorized fund transfer (PAFT).  Please complete the 
enclosed PAFT form and return to the management office at the above-noted address for service.  

If the unit is intended to serve as a rental property then please ensure that the enclosed Summary 
of Lease or Renewal is completed and returned to the management office. 

You are welcome to contact the condominium manager at  with any questions.

Yours very truly,

Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.

Property Manager

Enclosures

Daniel Fama

                                             



STATUS CERTIFICATE
(UNDER SUBSECTION 76 (1) OF THE CONDOMINIUM ACT, 1998)

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 (known as the “Corporation”) certifies that as 
of the date of this certificate:  

General Information Concerning the Corporation

1. Mailing address: TSCC 1625 - Space Lofts
c/o Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
255 Richmond Street East
Toronto, ON  M5A 4T7

2. Address for service: same as above

3. Property Manager: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
111 Gordon Baker Road
Suite 700
North York, ON  M2H 3R1

   
   On-Site Property Manager: Lorraine Gabell,                                                              

4. The directors and officers of the Corporation are:

Name Position Address for Service Telephone Number
Angelique Julia Bernabe Director Same Above
Elizabeth Bamford President Same Above
Meena Rangan Secretary Same Above
Adil Mirza Dharassi VP & Treasurer Same Above

Same Above

Common Expenses

5. The owner of Suite 0401  Unit 1 Level 4, Parking PB-40  Unit 40 Level B at 255 Richmond Street 
East, Toronto, ON M5A 4T7 of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625, registered in 
the Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Toronto is not in default in the payment of 
common expenses.

OR
is in default in the payment of common expenses in the amount of $ 0 .
[If applicable add:
and a certificate of lien has been registered against
(if the Corporation is any condominium corporation but a common elements
condominium corporation: the unit)

6. A payment on account for the unit for Common Expense Contribution charges of $622.57 for a total 
fee of $622.57 is due on 01 Apr 2022 for the period 01 Apr 2022 to 30 Apr 2022.  This amount 
includes the amount of any increase since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current 
fiscal year as described in paragraph 10.  

(Modify or strike this clause if it does not apply]



In addition to the above, if applicable, the unit owner is responsible for the cost of all in-suite hydro, 
thermal and/or water which is billed directly to the owner. The owner and purchaser are responsible 
for contacting the provider, [insert name of provider here] at [insert contact information here] to 
change ownership details and to ensure there are no outstanding balances. Beware that billing is 
always a month behind. Any unpaid utilities are deemed to be in arrears and shall be collectable as 
common expenses against the unit.

7. The Corporation has the amount of $  0  in prepaid common expenses for the unit.

8. There are no amounts that the Condominium Act, 1998 requires to be added to the common 
expenses payable for the unit.

Budget

9. The Corporation is presently meeting its obligations as and when they become due and is not 
presently considering any increase in the common expenses until the next fiscal period.  To this 
extent, the current budget is accurate, however, the Corporation may not accurately determine 
whether the budget will result in a surplus or a deficit at this time as the Corporation has no control 
over any unannounced increases in utility rates, labour and material costs and any other similar 
factors which are beyond normal budgetary controls.  A surplus or a deficit is undetermined at this 
time. 

10. Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the common expenses for 
the unit have not been increased.

11. Since the date of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, the board has not levied 
any assessments against the unit to increase the contribution to the reserve fund or the Corporation’s 
operating fund or for any other purpose.

12. The corporation has no knowledge of any circumstances that may result in an increase in the 
common expenses for the unit(s), except:

a) We’ve learned that our insurance premiums and/or deductibles may increase beyond inflation in 
the next fiscal year(s).  if so, this could result in an increase in common expenses (beyond 
inflation).

b) It appears that the COVID-19 crisis may cause the condominium corporation to incur expenses 
beyond the current budget (see Paragraph 9 in relation to any anticipated budget deficit or 
surplus).  We won’t know the precise amount of any resulting deficit (and any resulting increase in 
common expenses) until the crisis is behind us.

c) “On November 1, 2019, amendments to the Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers Act, 2016 
(ORECA) came into force making the common area hydro account ineligible for the Ontario 
Electricity Rebate of 18.9%.  If there is no legislated change, the current rates for the common 
area hydro account will increase by 18.9% after October 31, 2022

Reserve Fund

13. The Corporation’s reserve fund amounts to $  2,639,657.02 (unaudited) as of January 31, 2022.

14. The most recent Reserve Fund Study conducted by the Board is a Reserve Fund Study update with 
site visit, dated December 6, 2018 and has been prepared by Remy Consulting Engineers Ltd..  The 
next reserve fund study will be conducted before August 1, 2022.

15. N/A



16. The board has sent to the owners a notice dated December 6, 2018 containing a summary of the 
reserve fund study, a summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a 
statement indicating the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study. The 
proposed plan for future funding was implemented August 1, 2019 and the total contribution each 
year to the reserve fund is being made as set out in the Contribution Table included in the Notice.

17. There are no plans to increase the reserve fund under a plan proposed by the board under 
subsection 94 (8) of the Condominium Act, 1998, for the future funding of the reserve fund, except for 
the increased annual contributions to the reserve fund as indicated in the attached Notice of Future 
Funding of the Reserve Fund.

Legal Proceedings, Claims

18. There are no outstanding judgments against the Corporation.

19. The Corporation is not a party to any proceeding before a court of law, an arbitrator or an 
administrative tribunal.

20. The Corporation has not received a notice of or made an application under section 109 of the 
Condominium Act, 1998 to the Superior Court of Justice for an order to amend the declaration and 
description, where the court has not made the order.

21. The Corporation has no outstanding claim for payment out of the guarantee fund under the Ontario 
New Home Warranties Plan Act.

22. There is currently no order of the Superior Court of Justice in effect appointing an inspector under 
section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an administrator under section 131 of the 
Condominium Act, 1998.

Agreements with owners relating to changes to the common elements
23. The corporation does not conduct an inspection of the unit and/or appurtenant common elements 

prior to completing a status certificate. The corporation does not make any representations with 
respect to any matters beyond the scope of the required information to be included in a status 
certificate pursuant to the Act, unless specifically stated herein. All information included in this status 
certificate is based on and limited to the knowledge and information of the board of directors and/or 
management. As a result, purchasers are advised to satisfy themselves as to whether there are any 
breaches of the Act, declaration, by-laws or rules, including but not limited to whether any 
unauthorized alterations have been made to the unit and/or the common elements.

The unit is not subject to any agreement under clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998 or 
section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 relating 
to additions, alterations or improvements made to the common elements by the unit owner.

OR
The unit is subject to one or more agreements under clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 
1998 or section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 
relating to additions, alterations or improvements made to the common elements by the unit owner.  
To the best of the Corporation’s information, knowledge and belief, the agreements have been 
complied with by the parties. (if applicable add: except ______________________ (give particulars).
(If applicable, include a copy of the agreements with this certificate and mention them in the list of 
documents forming part of this certificate.)]



Leasing of Units
24. The Corporation has not received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that any 

unit was leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.
OR

The Corporation has received notice under section 83 of the Condominium Act, 1998, that 77 unit/s 
was/were leased during the fiscal year preceding the date of this status certificate.

Substantial changes to the common elements, assets or services

25. There are no additions, alterations or improvements to the common elements, changes in the assets 
of the Corporation or changes in a service of the Corporation that are substantial and that the board 
has proposed but has not implemented, and there are no proposed installations of an electric vehicle 
charging system to be carried out in accordance with subsection 24.3 (5) of Ontario Regulation 48/01 
(General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 [if applicable add: except __________________  
(give a brief description and a statement of their purpose)].

Insurance

26. The corporation has secured all policies of insurance that are required under the Condominium Act, 
1998. Each unit owner is advised to carefully review the enclosed Certificate of Insurance, 
including the extent of any deductibles, and to become familiar with and to understand that each 
unit owner is responsible for insuring any contents in and improvements to their individual units. 
As well each unit owner insurance policy should also include personal third party liability 
insurance, reimbursement for living expenses outside of your unit and protection against any 
deductible charges that might accrue to the unit owner from the Condominium 
Corporation.  The Corporation shall insure the units (excluding contents and improvements) 
with reference to the standard unit by-law or standard unit schedule of the Corporation and the 
common elements for full replacement cost without deduction for depreciation.

Phased condominium corporations

27-32. These clauses deal with Phased, Common Element, Vacant and Leasehold Condominium 
Corporations and do not apply to this Standard Condominium Corporation.

Attachments

33. The following documents are attached to this Status Certificate and form part of it. 
(a) a copy of the current declaration, by-laws and rules, (if applicable, add:  which include an 

occupancy standards by-law);

(b) a copy of the budget of the Corporation for the current fiscal year, its last annual audited financial 
statements and the auditor’s report on the statements;

(c) a list of all current agreements mentioned in section 111, 112 or 113 of the Condominium Act, 
1998 and all current agreements between the Corporation and another corporation or between 
the Corporation and the owner of the unit;

(d) a certificate or memorandum of insurance for each of the current insurance policies.

[if applicable add the following items:
(e) a copy of all applications made under section 109 of the Condominium Act, 1998 to amend the 

declaration or description for which the court has not made an order;



(f) a copy of the schedule that the declarant has delivered to the board setting out what constitutes a 
standard unit, if there is no by-law of the Corporation establishing what constitutes a standard 
unit;

(g) a copy of all applications, if any, described in clause 98 (1) (b) of the Condominium Act, 1998  or 
section 24.6 of Ontario Regulation 48/01 (General) made under the Condominium Act, 1998 that 
bind the unit;

(h) a copy of a notice dated December 6, 2018 containing a summary of the reserve fund study, a 
summary of the proposed plan for future funding of the reserve fund and a statement indicating 
the areas, if any, in which the proposed plan differs from the study;

(i) a copy of an order appointing an inspector under section 130 of the Condominium Act, 1998 or an 
administrator under section 131 of the Condominium Act, 1998;

(j) a copy of the disclosure statement that the Corporation has received from the declarant under 
subsection 147 (5) of the Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the phase that contains the unit 
unless the declarant has completed all phases described in the disclosure statement and the 
declarant does not own any of the units in the phases except for the part of the property designed 
to control, facilitate or provide telecommunications to, from or within the property;

(k) a copy of an application by the lessor for a termination order under section 173 of the 
Condominium Act, 1998;

(l) if the leasehold interests in the units of the Corporation have been renewed and an amendment 
to the declaration has not yet been registered under subsection 174 (8) of the Condominium Act, 
1998, a copy of the provisions that apply upon renewal.]

Rights of person requesting certificate

34. The person requesting this certificate has the following rights under subsections 76 (7) and (8) of the 
Condominium Act, 1998 with respect to the agreements listed in subparagraph 33 (c) above:

1. Upon receiving a written request and reasonable notice, the Corporation shall permit a person 
who has requested a status certificate and paid the fee charged by the Corporation for the 
certificate, or an agent of the person duly authorized in writing, to examine the agreements 
listed in subparagraph  33 (c) at a reasonable time and at a reasonable location.

2. The Corporation shall, within a reasonable time, provide copies of the agreements to a person 
examining them, if the person so requests and pays a reasonable fee to compensate the 
Corporation for the labour and copying charges.

This Status Certificate is valid subject to all outstanding cheques/payments for this unit clearing the bank.

Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.
Agent acting on behalf of:
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

 *                 
   Date                                    

Authorized Signing Officer
I have the authority to bind the Corporation

Daniel FamaMarch 11, 2022

                                   



* Executed pursuant to the Electronic Commerce Act (Ontario)
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Space Building Manual 
 

 
Guidelines For Owners And Tenants 

 

This manual has been prepared to assist and take you through the general guidelines of 
Condominium living in an effort to enhance the proper management, operation, use and 
enjoyment of all portions of the Condominium Corporation that you have chosen to make your 
home. 

 

If you have comments or suggestions for future updates of this document, please email the 
Board of Directors at spaceboard@gmail.com. 

 

Preamble 
 

The  embodiment  of  Condominium  living  is  the  “communal”  aspect  of  both  ownership  and 
lifestyle. The purchase of your dwelling unit brings with it the right of use and undivided common 
ownership of various facilities, portions of building grounds which are to be used in common and 
maintained in common with your fellow Condominium dwelling unit owners. 

 

The Board of Directors are aware of the investment that you have made in your Condominium 
unit and of the pride of ownership that each dwelling unit owner has in their new home. This 
Condominium Corporation, like every community, must have rules and regulations to govern the 
conduct and affairs of its members, and these rules are a reflection of the mutual co-operation 
and respect that should be shown by each dwelling unit owner to his neigbours. 

 

It is incumbent upon the Board of Directors to ensure an appropriate regime. Rules are issued to 
enhance the proper management, operation, use and enjoyment of all portions of the 
Condominium Corporation by its residents. The Board is empowered by the Condominium Act, 
to “make rules respecting the use of the common elements, units or any of them, to promote the 
safety, security or welfare of the owners, or of the property, or for the purpose of preventing 
unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the common elements and of other 
units.” 

 

The rules extend not only to our present and future owners, but also to tenants, residents, and 
their families, guests, invitees, and or agents. 

 

The Act gives the rules force and effect by the imposition of certain duties, namely; the 
Corporation has a duty to effect compliance by the unit owners of the Act, the Declaration, by- 
laws and rules; each owner is bound to comply with the Act, Declaration, by-laws and the rules; 
and every owner has a right to compliance by other owners with the Act, Declaration, by-laws 
and rules and can further require the Board of Directors to enforce unit owners compliance with 
the Act, Declaration, by-laws and rules in accordance with the Board’s duty. 

 

Ultimately, the Board of Directors is empowered to enforce the rules by way of mediation, 
application  to  the  Courts,  whereby  the  Court  can  direct  performance  of  any  duty,  rule  or 
obligation found within the Act, Declaration, by-laws and or the rules. 

mailto:spaceboard@gmail.com
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1. Condominium Management 
 
 

1.1. Property Management 
 
Day to day operations of the building is supervised by a professional management company 
under contract to the Condominium Corporation. 

 

ICC Property Management is managing your property. They provide accounting and other clerical 
services, preparation of monthly financial statements, recommendations for the annual budget 
and they attend monthly Board Meetings. Your fiscal year is September 1st to August 
31th. Their responsibilities also include the hiring of superintendents, and other cleaning staff, 
who work under the direction of the Management Company. 

 

Duties of the Management Company do not extend to obtaining repair services for individual 

Owner’s suites. They are concerned only with the “common elements” portion of the 
building. 

 

Whenever possible, ICC Property Management will provide immediate response to your requests. 
When an investigation is necessary, your inquiry will be answered as soon as possible. The  
services  provided  by  ICC Property Management  will  be  in  accordance  with  the 
Corporation’s declaration, by-laws and the rules and regulations therein, and the Condominium 
Act of Ontario. 

 

Complaints concerning the building maintenance or other common services covered by the 
monthly maintenance fees should, in the first instance be put in writing and addressed to the 
Management Company. If satisfaction is not obtained, contact should be made with the Board of 
Directors. 

 

ICC Property Management Ltd. 
 

Juliette Hunter - Property Manager 
 

Mondays and Wednesdays: 2:30 pm to 6:30 pm 
Thursdays: 10:00 am to 2:00 pm 
416-214-6000 
905-940-1234, ext. 40 
 
ICC Property Management 24 hour after hours emergency line: (416) 346-0323. 

 

 
1.2. Superintendent 

 
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 has a full time Superintendent/cleaner 
Monday 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Tuesday and Wednesday 8:30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m.Thursday 7:00 
a.m. to 3:00 p.m. Friday 8:30 to 4:30 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.. 

 

The Superintendent is responsible for: 
 

Operation and maintenance of all mechanical devices such as boilers, pumps, garbage 
disposal units 

 

Operation and maintenance of recreational facilities (party room, gym and guest suite). 
 

Cleaning of common areas such as lobby, corridors, and parking areas. 
 

Garbage removal (from common areas only). 
 

Snow removal from walkways. 
 

Supervision of other maintenance and cleaning staff and all contractors. 



6 
 

The Superintendent is not responsible for: 
 

Repairs or maintenance within individual suites. 
 

Maintenance or cleaning of “exclusive use” common areas such as balconies, lockers, 
parking spots. 

 

The Superintendent is under the direct supervision of the Property Manager. 
 

 

1.3. Concierge 
 
Knights On Guard Protective Services Corp. (7451 Kingston Road Toronto, ON  M1B 5S3, 
416-284-6060) provides 24-hour concierge services at Space Condominiums. 

 

Mr. Ken Akyea is the site supervisor and is on site 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 Monday to Friday 
 

The concierge and security staff can be reached by telephoning the front desk at 416-214-4876 
 

The concierge staff responsibilities include: 
 

Elevator bookings 
 

Guest Suite Bookings 
 

Lounge Bookings 
 

Issuing of visitor parking passes. 
 

Direction of appropriate services. 
 

Patrol underground parking and monitor security system. 
 

 

1.4. Board Of Directors 
 
TORONTO STANDARD CONODMINIUM CORPORATION NO: 1625 has a five (5) member 
Board of Directors. New members are elected each year at the Annual General Meeting of the 
owners in January. Details on the corporate structure are to be found in the Condominium by- 
laws, supplied to each owner at purchase. Additional copies of the by-laws and declaration are 
available from the Property Manager for a nominal fee. 

 

The Board meets with the property Manager usually on the third Thursday of every month in the 
meeting room. Full minutes of the Board Meetings are available if requested from the Property 
Management. 

 

To contact the Board, residents may do so by addressing letters to the “Board of Directors, 

TSCC 1625” and dropping them off through the mail slot in the door of the Management Office 

situated on the M level or by emailing spaceboard@gmail.com 
 

As of  March 10, 2010, the Board of Directors for TSCC # 1625 is: 
 

Title Name 

President: Otto Chung 

Vice-President: Liz Bamford 

Treasurer: Brad Kyte 

Secretary: Elena Nebusova 

Director: Nicole Seguin 

mailto:spaceboard@gmail.com


7 
 

1.5. Security 
 
Building security is the responsibility of each and every owner. Do not permit entry to the building 
(by holding doors open) for anybody you do not personally recognize as a current resident or 
who cannot produce suitable identification (accordingly residents should be prepared to produce 
identification on request, your co-operation is appreciated). 

 

If you are tailgated on the garage ramp by a car you do not recognize please stop just inside the 
door and allow the door to close immediately behind you. 

 

Please do not hesitate to call the concierge at 416-214-4876, if you see anybody suspicious 
wandering in or around the building or the underground parking areas. 

 

 

1.6. Enterphone System 
 
Visitors at the lobby must enter your code as shown on the entry phone board. Your entry code 
is not the same as your suite number for security purposes. Identify the visitor as someone you 
wish to allow into the building and press 9 on your telephone to open the door to the building. 
Please do not open the door for strangers! 

 

 

1.7. Keys 
 
All unit doors are keyed to a Master Key. This key is only used in emergencies. If you require 
contractors/cleaning staff to enter your unit, please leave a copy of your unit key at the Front 
Desk. 

Keys are stored in a locked metal key cabinet. Keys are identified by code, not suite number. 

Residents may not change their locks. The locks can only be re-keyed to the suite door and 

corporation master by the corporation. 
 

Please be assured that we will not enter your unit without prior notice except in case of damage 
to common elements and surrounding units, and emergency; flood, fire, power failure, loss of 
heat or other threats of life. 

 

If we require entry into your unit in case of an emergency and your lock does not match the 
Master Key, the Corporation will have to remove the lock or break the door. Any costs 
associated with either procedure will be the responsibility of the owner. 

 

 

1.8. Monthly Expenses — Maintenance Fees 
 
The following list outlines some of the services covered by the monthly maintenance fees: 

 

Water, Hydro, Staff salaries, Gas/Heat, Taxes on common property, Enterphone, Management 
fees, Security system and staff, Building Insurance, Reserve fund 

 

The following items are not covered: 
 

Insurance on individual suites, Personal phone, Personal property tax, In-suite maintenance, 
Cable/Internet 

 

Monthly maintenance fees are due on the first day of every month and are payable to Toronto 
Standard Condominium Corporation No: 1625 by 12 post dated cheques or by preauthorized 
payment plan. Contact the property manager for information about the pre-authorized payment 
plan. 
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2. Important Information 
 
 

2.1. Electrical Panel 
 
If you lose power in your unit, you should first check your electrical panel for problems. Circuit 

breakers are located in the electrical panel in your suite and can be reset by moving the switch 

from the “off” to the “on” positions. 
 

Before attending to any electrical work, please notify the Property Manager, in case trouble 
ensues. 

 

 

2.2. Heating/Air Conditioning 
 
Heating and cooling is achieved by water circulating through coils with a fan operated by moving 
the switch to 1 (low), 2 (medium) and 3 (high) and adjusting the thermostat control. You will be 
informed when the building switches to heating or cooling. The fan motors require oiling at least 
twice a year and filters should be changed regularly (twice a year). It is the responsibility of each 
owner to maintain these fan units, although the Corporation may arrange to clean the units twice 
a year prior to switching over. 

 

 

2.3. Water Shut-Offs 
 
Water shut-offs may be to found under the kitchen sinks and vanities. The replacement of 
defective washers, etc. is the responsibility of the homeowner. Please replace tap washers 
promptly to avoid annoying your neighbours with “singing” pipes. 

 

Before attending to any plumbing work, please notify the Property Manager, in case trouble 
ensues. 

 

 

2.4. Windows 
 
Residents are responsible for cleaning all interior windows and exterior windows of their unit 
which can be easily and safely cleaned. The corporation will contract cleaner twice a year to 
clean difficult to reach windows. 

 

 

2.5. Extended Leaves 
 
Please inform the Management Office or the Front Desk when going away for an extended 

period. Turn the heat or cooling “OFF”. 
 

 

2.6. Power Failure 
 
Power failures can occur. Emergency lighting is provided for the corridors and stairwells by an 
emergency generator. We advise that you keep a flashlight, and a battery power radio handy 
and a supply of candles and matches. 
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2.7. Elevators 
 
If you are ever stuck in an elevator remain calm, press the emergency phone button and an 
attendant will assist you. If you notice any unusual operation of an elevator, please notify the 
Front Desk immediately. 

 

 

2.8. Garbage Disposal/Recycling 
 
From the mezzanine level and up, each floor has a garbage chute. All garbage is to be securely 
wrapped, tied and pushed down the chute. This chute is for small, bagged household garbage 

only. Large items should not be forced down the chute, but brought down to the garbage room 

on the first floor. 
 

Garbage should never be left in the chute room. 
 

The garbage chutes are closed from 11:00 pm to 7:00 am. 
 

Garbage from the first floor should be brought to the garbage room and placed in the garbage 
bin. 

 

Bottles and or glass must never be thrown down the chutes. Such items could explode on impact 
and seriously injure the Superintendent who may be working in the compactor room. 

 

Pet waste should be double bagged and sealed before placed down the chute. 
 

Items not allowed down chute: paint cans, coat hangers, pizza boxes, and flammable items. 
 

Recycling must be brought down to the garbage room and place in their respective containers. 

Plastic bags should not be included with the recycling. 
 

For renovation material, appliances or carpeting please make arrangements with your contractor 
to remove these items off site as we do not have the facilities to dispose of them. 

 

To prevent ground contamination, household batteries and low-energy compact fluorescent light 
bulbs should not be thrown out with the garbage. Containers have been set aside for proper 
disposal. 

 

 

2.9. Balconies 
 
Balconies are exclusive use common elements and the Corporation has sets the following 
regulations on the use of the balconies of the building: 

 

Do not shake mops, dusters, carpets and the like from your balcony and do not hang 
anything over the balcony railings. 

 

Please do not place plant pots and or flower boxes on the edge of your balcony. 
 

Residents are requested to be conscious of their neighbours below when washing their 
balconies. 

 

Balcony walls, floors and ceilings must never be painted. 
 

No antennas or satellite dishes are permitted on the balconies. 
 

No drying of laundry is permitted on balconies. 
 

No barbecuing (gas/propane or charcoal) on the balconies is permissible. 
 

No storage (no bikes, no boxes, no closets). Only seasonal outdoor furniture is allowed 
on the balcony. 
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No pet waste permitted on balconies. 
 

Throwing cigarette butts off balconies is strictly prohibited and is a fire hazard. 
 

 

2.10.Noise 
 
Please keep stereos and televisions at a reasonable volume so as not to disturb others, 
particularly late at night. Residents making renovations to their suites are requested to ensure 
that all work begins no earlier than 9:00 am and all noise ceases at 5:00 pm. 

 

If you encounter excessive noise, please inform concierge. Do not contact the offending unit. 
 

 

2.11.Moving 
 
All moving, both in and out, must be booked with the Security at least two weeks in advance of 
the move. No move date is confirmed until a refundable deposit of $300.00 cash has been 
provided. Please be sure to read the elevator reservation form you fill out regarding your 
responsibilities. Upon satisfactory completion of the move and not having any liability to TSCC 
1625 subject to an inspection by staff, the deposit will be refunded. No items may be left in the 
moving room. 

 

The hours for moving are as follows: 
 

9:30 am – 5:00 pm and 7:00 pm – 9:00 pm 
 

Bookings for the elevator are taken on a first come first serve basis. New residents are 
requested to register with the Management Office shortly after moving in. 

 

 

2.12.Deliveries 
 
Larger deliveries (e.g., major appliances) are to be delivered to the rear of the building and are 
scheduled the same way as move-ins and move-outs. 

 

 

2.13.Household Pets 
 
“Household pet” shall mean a quiet caged bird, aquarium fish, turtle, cat or dog. 

 

Only one household pet will be allowed per unit, unless authorized by the board. Any exception 
requires written approval by the board. 

 

TSCC 1625 has a pet rule in effect and it is fully enforced. Please read the Rules section of this 
package. 

 

 

2.14.Notices 
 
The Corporation’s official notice boards are located in the mailbox area off the lobby and in each 
elevator. Important announcements, board meeting minutes and notices are posted by the 
Board of Directors and/or the Property Manager. 

 

Resident’s personal notices may be placed on the “open” bulletin board in the lobby. 
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2.15.Drapes 
 
Only white and off-white coloured window coverings (visible from the outside) are permissible in 
order to maintain uniformity and an attractive appearance of your building. Paper or foil taped to 
the window is not permitted. 

 

 

2.16.Lounge 
 
Space has a Lounge available for social functions for residents and their guests only. 

 

The Lounge is located on the 1st floor. It has a full kitchen (stove/oven, microwave, refrigerator, 
and dishwasher), a home theatre system and a men’s and women’s washroom facility. 

 

The Lounge is free “Open Use” for all residents, unless booked for a private function. 
 

Residents should contact the Front Desk for availability and booking. 
 

A one-day/night rental costs $50, and a $200 refundable security deposit cheque. Please read 
the rental agreement carefully. 

 

The Lounge must be returned to a clean state at the end of the rental. 
 

On Sundays to Thursdays, functions in the Lounge must end at 11pm, and be empty by 12 pm 
(midnight). On Friday and Saturday evenings, functions must end at 1am and room must be 
empty by 2am. 

 

 

2.17.Exercise And Steam Rooms 
 
The exercise room is located on the first level and access cards or fobs are required for entry. 
The facility is open 23 hours a day, closing at 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. for maintenance. 

 

The exercise room is equipped with 2 treadmills, 2 elliptical machines and a set of weights and 
a weight bench. Please read the rules of the exercise room. 

 

The steam rooms are currently off service following further review by the board and residents. 
 

 

2.18.Guest Suite 
 
Space has a guest suite available on the Mezzanine Level of the building. It is for the exclusive 
use of overnight guests of residents of Space. 

 

The Guest Suite has a double bed, and a full washroom. 
 

It has occupancy of a maximum of two guests, and it does not allow pets. 
 

Linens and towels are supplied. The room is cleaned and towels/linens replaced every second 
day of the stay. 

 

The price of the guest suite is $60 for the first night, and $50 per night thereafter. There is a 
maximum of seven consecutive nights stay. 

 

A $200 refundable damage deposit cheque is required 
 

Bookings are on a first come, first served basis. 
 

Contact the Front Desk for Suite availability and to make your booking. 
 

 

2.19.Meeting Room 
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A meeting room is available on the mezzanine level of our building. 

The room is furnished with a meeting table and six chairs. 

It is available free of charge for residents. 
 

It can be used for business meeting or as a study room. 

Residents should contact the Front Desk for availability. 

 
2.20.Storage Lockers 

 
Storage lockers are located on the garage levels. Items are stored at your own risk. The 

Corporation’s insurance does not cover damage or theft to these items. Owners/residents should 

examine their own property insurance. 
 

Expensive items should not be stored in these lockers. 
 

Communal locker rooms are locked from 10pm to 6am. If you require access during the locked 
hours, please contact front desk. 

 

 

2.21.Bicycle storage 
 
Bikes are not to be stored in residential units. To protect common elements, bikes are not 
permitted through the lobby, in the elevators, and hallways. 

 

Bicycle storage is available in the bike room, and throughout the parking. Use at own risk. 

Bicycle theft is a crime of opportunity. Double lock your bike, and purchase insurance. 

 
2.22.Requests And Complaints 

 
Any complaints, requests or suggestions are to be made in writing and dropped off in the mail 
slot in the Management Office, with the Front Desk, or via email. 

 

Board of Directors spaceboard@gmail.com 
 

 

2.23.Pest Control 
 
A pest control program is in place for the building. To prevent spreading of pests, contact 
Management at first sighting. 

mailto:spaceboard@gmail.com
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3. Garage And Parking 
 
 

3.1. Parking 
 
Parking is not permitted on the driveway, or in the garbage loading area. The driveways in the 
complex are designated fire access routes and as such any car or vehicle parked in these areas 
at any time may be tagged and towed without warning 

 

All vehicles belonging to residents of the complex must be registered with the Management 
Office and Concierge. 

 

All cars must park in the owner’s indoor designated parking unit. Guest parking is permitted by 
permit only (obtain from security). 

 

Residents or their guests parking cars in someone else’s reserved parking space may have 
his/her car tagged and or towed away at the vehicle owner’s expense. 

 

No commercial vehicles are to be parked on a permanent basis anywhere on the property. 

Residents with parking problems should contact Management or Front Desk. 

 
3.2. Underground Parking 

 
If you change your vehicle, please register the new vehicle with concierge. 

 

Please turn on your headlights and keep to the right when driving in the underground. 
 

Drive slowly and cautiously! 
 

No repairs or maintenance what so ever are allowed to vehicles in the underground garage or in 
the driveway. 

 

Only vehicles are permitted in the garage parking spaces. Maximum one car and one 
motorcycle/scooter or two motorcycles/scooters. Any other articles (e.g., tires, shopping carts, 
boxes, etc.) stored in your parking space will be removed by management. 

 

 

3.3. Visitor’s Parking 
 
Space has 13 visitor’s parking spaces for the exclusive use of guests of the residents. Residents 
parking in the visitors parking areas will be ticketed and/or towed away. 

 

Visitor’s Parking is on the P1 level of parking, and marked with V. 
 

Visitors Parking is available on a first come, first served basis. The property manager and his/her 

agents reserve the right to refuse visitor’s parking to any resident. 
 

Residents can contact concierge for parking availability. 
 

If parking is available, concierge will supply the vehicle with a parking permit. Concierge will 
require the vehicle’s make and license plate information. This permit is to be left on the front 
dashboard of the visitors car, visible to the concierge. 

 

The parking permit expires after 24 hours. 
 

Residents should meet visitors on the P1 level, and escort them to their unit. 
 

Unescorted visitors should go to the P1 elevator, where they can contact front desk through the 
intercom, and concierge will unlock the door to the elevators. Alternately, they can take the stairs 
up to the ground level driveway and enter through the front door via enterphone. 
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4. Contact Information 
 
 

4.1. Concierge 
 
Knights On Guard Protective Services Corp. 
7451 Kingston Road Toronto, ON M1B 5S3, 416-284-6060 

 

Mr. Ken Akyea — Site Supervisor 
 

The concierge and security staff can be reached by telephoning the front desk at (416) 214-4876 
 

 

4.2. Board of Directors 
 
Address letters to the “Board of Directors, TSCC 1625” and drop them off under the door of the 
Management Office situated on the M level or by emailing spaceboard@gmail.com 

 

 

4.3. Property Management 
 
ICC Property Management Ltd. 

 

Juliette Hunter - Property Manager 
 

Mondays and Wednesdays: 2:30 pm to 6:30 pm 
Thursdays: 10:00 am to 2:00pm 
416-214-6000 
905-940-1234, ext. 40 

 

ICC Property Management 24 hour after hour’s emergency line: (416) 346-0323.  

 
4.4. Ambulance - Police - Fire - Emergency 

 
Dial 911 

mailto:spaceboard@gmail.com
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5. Fire Safety 
 
 

5.1. Introduction 
 
Residents are proud of their homes and most will take precautionary steps to ensure the 
comfort, safety and security of their families. Unfortunately, some residents forget about fire 
safety. 

 

 

5.2. Fire Safety 
 
While the preparation of a fire safety plan for our Condominium may be the responsibility of the 
local fire department and the Property Manager, it is your responsibility to explain the safety plan 
to your family and guests to ensure their safety in the event of a fire. 

 

Please carefully read, and ensure all members of your household read the section on fire safety. 
Each suite must be equipped with the following: 

 

At least one smoke alarm (the owner is responsible to maintain this equipment) 
 

An automatic door closer for the suite door (The Corporation is responsible to maintain 
this equipment) 

 

Fire speaker (The Corporation is responsible to maintain this equipment. In the event the 
speaker is interfered with, there is a $1,000 charge to repair.) 

 

 

5.3. Fire Procedure 
 
In the event of fire, the safest place may be within your suite. If you decide to leave, never use 
the elevators, use the stairs. There is an alarm next to the stairs on each floor, and a fire hose 
and extinguisher in the middle of each hallway. There are also smoke detectors in each suite. 
Also do ensure that you know the location of the alarm nearest to your car in the garage. Never 
attempt to go up to the roof. The door to the roof is locked at all times. 

 

In any event: 
 

Leave the fire area and take your key. 
 

Dial 911 for the Fire Department. Never assume that this has been done. Know and give 
the correct address and location of the fire in the building. 

 

Close all fire doors behind you 
 

Activate the fire alarm: use the pull station 
 

Use exit stairwells to leave the building immediately 
 

Do not use the elevators 
 

Do not return until it is declared safe to do so by Fire Department 
 

 

5.4. Control or Confinement of a Fire 
 
In the event of a small fire that cannot be extinguished with the use of a portable fire 
extinguisher or the smoke presents a hazard to the operation, then the door to the area should 
be closed to confine and contain the fire. Leave the fire area. Ensure the Fire Department has 
been notified and wait for the Fire Department. 



16 
 

5.5. Fire Hazards 
 
In order to avoid fire hazards in the building, occupants are required: 

 

Not to put burning materials such as cigarettes and ashes into garbage chutes. 
 

Not to dispose of flammable liquids or aerosol cans in these chutes. 
 

Never to force cartons, coat hangers, bundles or paper into the chute causing it to clog. 
 

To avoid unsafe cooking practices, deep fat frying, too much heat, unattended stoves, 
loosely hanging sleeves. 

 

Not to use unsafe electrical appliances, frayed extension cords, over-loaded outlets or 
lamp wire for permanent wiring. 

 

To avoid careless smoking. 
 

Not to leave articles such as shoes, mats, etc. in the building halls, corridors and 
stairways. 

 

In general, occupants are advised to: 
 

Know where the alarms pull stations and exits are located. 
 

Call the local fire department immediately whenever assistance is needed. Dial 911. 
 

Know the correct building address. 
 

Notify the concierge if special assistance is required for disabled persons in the event of 
an emergency. 



17 
 

6. Insurance 
 
 

6.1. How Insurance Affects Condominium Owners 
 
(Taken from ACMO Condominium Manager, No.2, 1985, various miscellaneous Articles, the 
Condominium Act and Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 Declaration) 

 

Condominium insurance is one of the least understood facets of condominium living. Like all 
condominium matters, insurance comes in two sections; Common element insurance, and Unit 
owner insurance. 

 

 

6.2. Common Element Insurance  (The Master Policy) 
 
The insurance provided by the Corporation covers only the common elements which includes all 
areas outside the individual units. 

 

The Condominium Corporation must, by law, insure the common elements against all major 
perils, and such other perils as the Declaration and By-laws of the individual corporation may 
stipulate. This policy is known as the master policy. The common elements, the basic units, and 
the building itself must be insured to full replacement value - as at the time the developer 
registered the property. 

 

“Major perils” consist of fire, lightening, smoke, windstorm, hail, explosion, water escape, strikes, 
riots or civil commotion, impact by aircraft and vehicles, vandalism and malicious mischief. 
“Water escape” refers to water originating either outside the condominium premises, or within 
the common elements. 

 

The Corporation must also maintain a policy against liability resulting from a breach of duty. 
Breach of duty coverage refers to liabilities resulting from the failure of the Corporation to act in 
the case of known hazards. 

 

The master policy covers everything outside the base coat of paint on the perimeter walls and 

ceilings of a unit. If the developer’s floor covering, wall paint, kitchen cupboards, countertops, 

etc. are still in place, damage to these is covered by the master policy. The deductible is paid by 
the unit owner. 

 

 

6.3. Unit Owner’s Insurance 
 
Each owner should have: 

 

The individual owner is partially covered by the corporation’s master policy. If there is a fire, the 
master policy will cover repairs and replacements to restore the common elements and 
damaged units to the condition they were in when the developer sold to the first owner. 

 

For example, if a fire breaks out in one unit through negligence and adjacent apartments are 
damaged, the master policy will restore all affected units to the condition they were in when the 
developer sold to the first owner. All damaged furniture and other contents are the responsibility 
of the unit owners who should have their own insurance to cover such an eventuality. The 
negligent owner will have to pay the deductible on the master policy. 

 

Under the same scenario but without proof of negligence the same coverage apply, but no 
deductible will be assessed against the unit where the fire originated 

 

In some cases the unit owner can be held responsible for damage to the common elements. For 
example, if the damage is caused by negligence the Corporation will hold that owner responsible 
for the deductible under the master policy. 
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If visitors are injured inside a unit, the master policy is not in effect. 
 

The master policy does not cover any improvements owners or previous owners may have made 

to their apartments. Some have installed better quality kitchen cabinets, others have papered 

walls, upgraded floor covering, installed mirrored doors or tiles, etc. None of these is covered by 

the corporation’s master policy, and must be included in the unit owners policy. 
 

Personal Belongings 
 

The unit owners insurance must cover all personal belongings. It is wise to make an inventory to 
cover everything from children’s toys to kitchen utensils, and include major improvements that 
have been made to the apartment. The inventory should be kept in a safe place and be up to 
date so far as major purchases are concerned. 

 

This inventory is needed: 
 

To decide how much coverage is required now; 
 

To refresh the memory after a loss as to what was owned (After a major fire or a burglary 
many people forget about items that they do not use daily); 

 

To use as proof to an insurance adjuster after a loss. 
 

Special Items 
 

For some special items such as jewelry, furs, silverware, stamp and coin collections and 
securities, coverage is either excluded or extremely limited under all insurance policies. 
Articles such as these that have high value or that regularly leave the premises must be 
insured separately by a special rider on the policy. If you have any such items, be sure 
your insurance agent knows about them. 

 

Plumbing 
 

As a guideline, here are some examples of plumbing areas that are the unit-owner’s 
responsibility: 

 

Leaks around the bathtub. 
 

Water leaking under toilets; sealant dried out. 
 

Water leakage from an appliance or waterbed. 
 

Leaking pipes under sinks. 
 

Sink, tub or toilet overflow due to negligence. 
 

Laundry shut-off valves. 
 

Shower & Tub fixtures. 
 

Bathroom & Kitchen fixtures. 
 

Electrical 
 

All outlets and electrical wiring in the suite are the responsibility of the Owner. Note that the fuse 
box and breakers themselves are the responsibility of the Owner. 

 

The unit owner’s insurance policy should cover at a minimum: 
 

All improvements made to an apartment since the developer sold to the first owner. 
 

All personal contents. 
 

Temporary shelters in case the unit is not habitable. 
 

Damage by a water leakage to another unit causing damage to personal contents. 
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Liability insurance. 
 

Many insurance companies offer condominium packages. These cover the contents of the unit 
including all upgrades. Most policies contain specific cost limits on repairs to improvements, so 
owners should carefully examine what the different insurance companies offer. Owners should 
also consider adding a replacement value endorsement to their policy, under which repairs are 
made regardless of the effects of inflation. Owners should consider adding a deductible 
endorsement on their policy. 

 

 

6.4. Things To Avoid 
 
Insurance policies with limited water damage coverage. Some policies will cover only against 

water from burst pipe. If your upstairs neighbour’s washing machine or sink overflows, you 

are out of luck if the unit responsible does not have insurance. 
 

Insurance company that try to pass off ‘Tenant’s Package’ policies to condominium owners. 
The coverages are not the same. 

 

Insurance agents who will not take the time to find out what you need and will not explain to 
you what you buying. 

 

 

6.5. Procedure 
 
The procedure that should be followed when an insurance claim is made concerning either the 
Corporation or another owner is as follows: 

 

The owner / resident who experienced the damage: 
 

Immediately notify the Management Office and Front Desk. 
 

Make a claim against your own insurance policy. 
 

Follow the instructions of your insurance company. 
 

The unit causing the damage: 
 

Contact the Management Office and Front Desk. 
 

Give the name and telephone number of your insurance company to the Management. 
 

Inform your personal insurance company of the problem. 
 

Management: 
 

Inspect the extent of the problem. 
 

If appropriate, contact the Master Policy company. 
 

Inform unit owners of the responsibility of the Corporation and of the unit owners. 
 

In those cases where the Corporation is responsible for the cost of repair, the Corporation’s 
insurance company normally sends a contractor to do the work. 
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 Rules 
 
 

6.6. Rules and Regulations — TSCC No. 1625 
 
Proposed rules 

 

Respecting the use of common elements and units on Toronto Standard Condominium 
Corporation Plan No. 1625 

 

Originally made and passed by the board of directors of Toronto Standard Condominium 
Corporation No. 1625 on the 1st day of May, 2006 

 

The Board of Directors of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 (the 
Corporation) has repealed all previous Rules of the Corporation and has replaced same with the 
Rules hereinafter set out. 

 

Ratified by the owners at the Annual General Meeting  on the 13th of July, 2006. 
 

The following rules shall be observed by the owner, owners, tenant, tenants, or any resident or 

occupant, or residents or occupants of the units, and the terms “owner”, “tenant”, “resident” and 

“occupant” or the plurals thereof, shall be construed in the singular or plural as the context may 

require, and each such term shall be deemed to include the others of such terms and shall 
include all persons in occupancy of any unit together with such owner, tenant, resident or 
occupant and shall further include the guests or visitors of any such owner, tenant, resident, 
occupant, or any such person or persons. 

 

 

1.0 Definitions 
 
1.01 A. The following terms shall have the following meanings: 

“Corporation” shall mean Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 1625 

“Board” shall mean the board of directors of Metropolitan Toronto Condominium 
Corporation No. 1625; 

 

“building” shall mean the building(s) on the condominium property, and the associated 
grounds, as per the plans filed as the Description; 

 

“superintendent” or “superintendents” shall mean the superintendent or superintendents of 
the building from time to time or any of them; 

 

“Property Manager” shall mean the property manager hired by the Corporation, from time 
to time; 

 

“Owner” shall mean an owner of a unit in Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation 
No. 1625. 

 

“Resident” shall mean a unit owner or a tenant, in any unit in Metropolitan Toronto 
Condominium Corporation No. 1625. 

 

“guest” shall mean one who stays overnight, or longer, with, or with the permission of, an 
owner or authorized occupant, and where no financial transaction with respect to the use of 
the suite has occurred or will occur. 

 

“visitor” shall mean one who is invited to visit or visits for a day or part thereof, and “visitor” 

shall include “visitors”; 
 

“tenant” shall mean one who occupies a unit for a term determined by law, of no less than 
twelve months duration. 



21 
 

 

“concierge” shall mean the employees of the security company, if any, with which the 
Board has contracted for the provision of their services from time to time, or shall mean the 
employees hired by the Corporation for the provision of security and/or concierge services. 

 

 
B.  Where applicable, the terms used herein shall have ascribed to them the definitions 

contained in the Condominium Act, 1998 and Regulations made thereunder. 
 

 

2.0 Fire Prevention 
 
2.01 No one shall do or permit anything to be done in his/her unit or on the common elements or 

bring into or keep anything in his/her unit or on the common elements which will in any way 
increase the risk of fire or the rate of fire insurance on the building or on any personal 
property kept therein, or on the personal property belonging to any owner or resident, or 
conflict with the laws relating to fire safety or with the regulations of the Fire Department or 
with any insurance policy carried by the Corporation, or conflict with any of the rules and 
ordinances of the Board of Health or with any statute or municipal by-law. 

 

2.02 No one shall overload existing electrical circuits. 
 

2.03 No highly combustible or environmentally offensive goods, provisions or materials shall be 
kept on the property. 

 

2.04 No highly combustible material or flammable goods shall be stored in the locker rooms. 
 

2.05 All Items shall be stored inside the locker. Lockers shall be kept locked at all times except 
when an owner is present and using same. 

 

2.06 No barbecuing shall be permitted on any balcony. 
 

2.07 Smoking is not permitted in any of the indoor common elements. This shall include the 
lobby, the elevators, parking garages, and all hallways and stairwells. 

 

2.08 No one shall fail to comply with the municipality’s safety rules, and the Fire Chief’s Guide 
and suggestions as provided to each resident as posted on each floor. 

 

2.09 No one shall fail to empty and properly maintain the dryer lint traps in the ceilings or walls 
or in any dryer, as recommended by the dryer manufacturer or at least once monthly. 

 

2.10 Commercial units are subject to all relevant rules of the Corporation as specified by the 
Board from time to time. The commercial units must comply with all applicable rules, 
statutes, ordinances, and by-laws of the Fire Department, the City of Toronto, the Board of 
Health, and other relevant municipal or other government agencies. 

 

 

3.0 General Security 
 
3.01 No one shall fail to report forthwith to security any incident of unauthorized entry to the 

building or any emergency concerning any elevator or otherwise affecting the safety and 
security of the building. 

 

302  No one shall fail to leave their motor vehicle locked, with windows closed, and keys 
removed upon leaving the motor vehicle parked in the parking areas. 

 

3.03 No one shall admit anyone into the building unless such person is known to that person. 
 

3.04 No one shall solicit or permit solicitation by any person in the building for any cause, 
charitable or otherwise, except for the canvassing or distributing of election material by 
candidates, or their authorized representatives, for election to the House of Commons, the 
Legislative Assembly, or an office in a municipal government or school board or for the 
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Board of Directors of the Corporation or by owners of units in the building concerning 
important building issues. 

 

 

4.0 Vehicle And Bicycle Traffic And Parking Control 
 
4.01 No one who is not a Resident, or employee or contractor of the Corporation, shall be 

permitted to park a vehicle on the condominium premises except as noted under 4.10 
 

4.02 No owner of a parking unit who also owns a residential dwelling unit or a commercial unit 
shall sell, or otherwise dispose of his parking unit unless such sale also includes his 
residential dwelling unit or commercial unit or the parking unit is sold to an existing unit 
owner. 

 

4.03 All motor vehicles operated by owners, residents, their guests or visitors and authorized to 
park in the parking garage must be registered at the Property Management office 
and/Superintendent. The description of the vehicle and the license number must be 
registered at the management office. 

 

4.04 Car washing is not permitted in the parking garages or common elements. 
 

4.05 The leasing of a parking unit to any person other than a Resident is not permitted. 
 

4.06 No barrier, enclosure, or partial enclosure of any parking unit is permitted. 
 

4.07 Parking units shall only be used for parking of authorized vehicles only. No storage of any 
kind is permitted within the parking unit. 

 

4.08 No owner or occupant shall place, leave, park or permit to be placed, left or parked in or 
upon a parking space or the common elements any vehicle that in the opinion of the Board 
or Property Manager may pose a risk, either by its length of unattended stay, its physical 
condition, such as oil or gas leaks, or its potential damage to the property. 

 

4.09 Parking is prohibited in fire routes, entrance ways, delivery and service areas, rights-of-way 
within the parking garages, or any areas of the parking garage or the common elements 
that are not designated or authorized as parking spaces. 

 

4.10 Visitor parking is solely for the use of visitors and overnight guests. In view of the shortage 
of these parking spaces, parking permits will only be issued to overnight guest(s) for a 
maximum of 24 hours. The Property Manager or his agent solely at his/her discretion may 
extend parking requests. 

 

4.11 Trucks, one-half ton pick-up, three-quarter ton pick-up, or van, or sports utility vehicle 
which, by reason of size, are unable to easily enter the underground parking garage, or 
easily occupy a parking space, shall not be driven therein or parked thereon. Vehicles 
permitted into the underground garage shall be less than the maximum height restriction of 
6.1 feet or 1.82 meters. 

 

4.12 Bicycles must be kept in kept in the bicycle room, bicycle racks, and storage lockers or in 
areas designated by the Board from time to time. No bicycles are to be transported in 
hallways, elevators or corridors. 

 

4.13 No one shall permit any gasoline, oil or other harmful substance to escape onto the surface 
of the parking spaces, driveways or common elements. No repairs or adjustments to motor 
vehicles shall be carried out on the common elements. Other than as a temporary 
expedient, mats, trays or other containers may not be placed on the surface of the parking 
spaces as an alternative to repairing the cause of the escape of the gasoline, oil or other 
harmful substance. 

 

4.14 Propane fuelled vehicles are prohibited within the parking garage. 



23 
 

4.15 Any motor vehicle which is parked in contravention of these rules may be ticketed and/or 
towed away and retrieval shall be at the expense of the vehicle owner. 

 

4.16 No motor vehicle occupying a parking space near a fire hose cabinet shall be parked in a 
manner that would prevent access to the cabinet, or obstruct the cabinet door from being 
opened a minimum of 90 degrees. 

 

 

5.0 Use Of Common Elements And Units 
 
5.01 All keys for real estate showings shall be handled through the Concierge. Management 

should be advised of units on market in order to be aware of real estate showings. 
Arrangements for showings must be made through the Concierge. 

 

5.02 No one shall change, add to, or re-key the lock on his unit entry door unless it is keyed to 
the building master. 

 

5.03 A charge will be levied for the building entry key(s) and a charge will be levied for the 

FOB(s) and garage remote control(s) as per Schedule “A”, the owner’s information sheet 

and Schedule “B”, the tenant’s information sheet. 

5.04 No decoration, ornamentation, or otherwise may be affixed to the exterior of suite doors. 
 

5.05 No change to the outer surface of any unit access door shall be made without the prior 
written consent of the board. 

 

5.06 No articles, carriages, carts, motorized carts, bicycles, footwear, mats, refuse, garbage, or 
other objects shall be left in the corridors or stairwell areas. 

 

5.07 No radio or television antennae, dish receiver, aerial tower or similar structure shall be 
erected or placed on or fastened to any unit, the common elements, or exclusive use 
common elements. 

 

5.08 No signs, billboards, notices or other advertising matter of any kind shall be inscribed, 
painted, affixed or placed on any part of the inside or outside of the building, windows, or 
the common elements without the prior written consent of the Board. 

 

5.09 Toilets and other water apparatuses shall not be used for purposes other than those for 
which they are constructed and no sweepings, garbage, rubbish, rags, ashes, kitty litter or 
other substances shall be thrown therein. Any damage resulting from misuse or from 
unusual or unreasonable use shall be the responsibility of the owner who, or whose family, 
guests, visitors, employees or agents cause same. 

 

5.10 There shall be no fixtures, attachments, decorations or other objects or items placed, 
attached, or affixed to any common element or exclusive use common elements, including 
shades or awnings over the exterior portion of windows, unless prior written consent and 
approval has been obtained from the Board and the unit owner seeking such has complied 
with all requirements prescribed by the Board, from-time-to-time, dealing with such issues 
as maintenance, insurance, alteration agreement, specifications, plans, drawings, 
aesthetics, and otherwise relating to the proposed shades or awnings. 

 

5.11 No hanging or drying of clothes shall be allowed on balconies. 
 

5.12 Balconies patios and terraces shall not be used for storage, except for seasonal furniture. 
 

5.13 Planters or containers must not be mounted over the outside edge of balcony railings. 
 

5.14 No one shall store bicycles on balconies. 
 

5.15.1 With respect to any window, no materials other than drapes or blinds shall be installed 
on the inside thereof, and no materials shall be utilized on the outside of such window to 
prevent the passage of light. The exterior facing side of such drapes or blinds shall be off- 
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white, beige or white in colour. Where, in the opinion of the Board or the Property 
Manager, such drapes or blinds do not conform with the foregoing requirements, then such 
drapes must be altered to so conform, or shall be removed within two (2) weeks of receipt 
of written request to do so. 

 

5.15.2 No Aluminum film, reflecting or insulating material or foreign materials shall be placed 
on the inside or the outside of any window (except blinds, curtains or drapes in conformity 
with 5.15.1). 

 

5.16.1 No one shall make or permit any excessive noise in a unit or on the property or do 
anything that will disturb or interfere in any way with other Residents. Written notice shall 
be given to the Resident if the situation persists. 

 

5.16.2 Any maintenance or repair work creating (or likely to cause) any noise or disturbance 
shall only be permitted within the hours of 9:00 a.m. And 5:00 p.m. 

 

5.17 In-suite water lines shall be shut off at the valve in the unit used for the dishwasher and 
washing machine when the occupant leaves the unit for more than one week. 

 

5.18 Occupants of units shall not leave the unit while the dryer, or the washing machine or the 
dishwasher is in operation. 

 

5.19 No auction, garage sale or other events to which the general public is invited shall be held 
on the property without the prior written consent of the Board, which consent may be 
arbitrarily withheld. 

 

5.20 No mops, brooms, dusters, rugs or bedding shall be shaken or beaten from any window, 
door or balcony. 

 

5.21 No alcoholic beverages shall be consumed anywhere on the common elements with the 
exception of the Multipurpose Room. 

 

5.22 No one shall engage in any form of sport, or ride a bicycle, or roller blade, or skateboard 
on the common element areas, driveways, or parking spaces. 

 

5.23 No person shall enter or leave the building on foot by way of the garage door used for entry 
and exit by motor vehicles. 

 

5.24 No one shall tamper with, or cause damage, to fan coil units, thermostats, fireplaces, heat 
detectors, smoke detectors, speakers, or security panels. 

 

5.25 Keys/fobs shall be used at all times for all doors with readers. 
 

5.26 A resident shall be allowed access to a unit by the building master key if the suite key is 
lost or misplaced. The person requesting access to the unit must provide I.D., and be 
registered with the Property Management. 

 

5.27 Garburators are illegal and are not permitted in residential units. 
 

5.28 Each residential unit shall be occupied and used as a private single-family residence only. 
Any partitioning of units is not permitted. 

 

5.30 Newspapers left in the corridors by third parties, and not collected by Residents in a timely 
manner may be collected at the discretion of the Property Manager and the staff. 

 

5.31 Elevators doors must not be forced open by any device or barrier that interferes with 
normal operation. 

 

5.32 Insurance for contents, betterments, improvements and liability within the unit is the 
responsibility of the Resident of the unit. 

 

5.33 No Resident shall permit or suffer the infestation of his or her dwelling unit or adjacent 
common elements by pests, vermin, insects or rodents. In the event that such infestation 
occurs, the Resident shall immediately report same to the Property Manager and shall 
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thereafter cooperate with the Property Manager to provide access to the infested unit for 
the purposes of conducting pest control operations, including any spraying program. 
Residents shall prepare their units in the manner prescribed by the Corporation or Its 
authorized personnel, and shall cooperate with such parties to the extent required in order 
to carry out the full intent of this rule. Any costs, damages, or liabilities incurred by the 
Corporation as a result of the failure of a Resident to prevent the infestation or to 

cooperate with the Corporation’s pest control operations, shall be deemed to be additional 
contributions to the common expenses payable for the unit and shall be collectible as such. 

 

5.34 Upon receipt of written notice, each Resident shall permit entry to his unit for the purpose of 
the conducting of pest control operations, including any spraying program. Each Resident 
shall prepare the unit in the manner prescribed in the said written notice and shall permit 
and facilitate entry into the unit by any authorized pest control personnel and shall 
cooperate in order to carry out the full intent of this rule. 

 

 

6.0 Garbage & Recycling 
 
6.01 No one shall place, leave or permit to be placed or left in, or upon, the common elements, 

including those of which such owner has the exclusive use, except in such areas 
hereinafter mentioned, any debris, refuse or garbage. 

 

6.02 Nothing shall be placed in the garbage chute which may result in the blockage of such 
chute. 

 

6.03 All debris, refuse and garbage, except the materials hereinafter mentioned, shall be placed 
in the garbage chute in the garbage room located on each floor, by Residents residing on 
such floors. 

 

6.04 Glass, plastic PVC, newspapers, small boxes, cardboard cartons shall not be placed in the 
garbage chute, but shall be placed in recycling containers in the location specified for such 
purpose. Large cardboard boxes shall be broken down, tied and brought down to the main 
recycling containers in the garbage room on the main floor. 

 

6.05 Garbage of any kind shall not be left on the garbage room floor. 
 

6.06 All garbage must be wrapped and sealed in bags small enough to freely fit into the chute. 
 

6.07 Garbage bags must be pushed down the chute and ensure the chute door is firmly closed 
after use. 

 

6.08 Coat hangers, cardboard or recyclables should not be put down the chute. 
 

6.09 All kitty litter must be double bagged, securely tied and pushed down the chute. 
 

6.10 Each Resident shall use the appropriate recycling boxes, and handle cardboard in the 
manner posted in each garbage room. 

 

 

7.0 Owners And Tenants 
 
7.01 A lease or tenancy of any unit shall be for a term of no less than twelve months. No unit 

shall be occupied under a lease, contract, or license arrangement for transient or hotel 
purposes. All tenancies of units shall be in writing and a copy must be filed with the 
Property Management as requested. No roomers or boarders are permitted unless they 
have a 12-month agreement. If a unit is found not to be leased under these terms and 
conditions, the Board may request, in writing, to have such occupants removed. 

 

7.02 Upon entering into any lease of his or her unit, the owner, or the owner’s appointed agent 
shall provide: 
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(a)       the tenant with a copy of the Declaration, By-laws and Rules, copies of which can 
be purchased from the Corporation at a fee determined by the Board from time to 
time. 

 

(b) the Corporation with the owner’s new or existing off site address and telephone 
number by providing such information to the Property Manager, and to the tenant; 
and such other information as the Board of Directors may from time to time 
reasonably require. 

 

7.03 Prior to moving into a unit, and concurrent with the reservation of the elevator for a move, 

each Owner or Tenant, as the case may be, shall complete the Owner’s Information Sheet 

(attached to the rules as Schedule “A”) or the Tenant’s Information Sheet (attached to the 

rules as Schedule “B”), and shall subsequently revise it as required. 

7.04 No elevator shall be used for moving in unless the Owner’s Information Sheet or Tenant’s 

Information Sheet, as the case may be, has been duly completed and provided to the 

Property Manager or it’s agent. 
 

7.05 Within seven (7) days of ceasing to rent his or her unit or within seven (7) days of being 
advised that his or her tenant has vacated or abandoned the unit, as the case may be, the 
owner, or his/her authorized agent shall notify the Corporation, in writing, that the unit is no 
longer occupied or rented 

 

7.06 Owners shall ensure that their tenants strictly comply with the provisions governing the use 
and occupation and leasing of residential units set forth in these Rules. If an owner fails to 
obtain and complete the Tenant’s Information Sheet, and covenant required by the 
Declaration from his tenant as required, or fails to ensure his own compliance and that of 
the tenants with the requirements of the Condominium Act, the Declaration, By-laws and 
the Rules, any person or persons intending to reside in the residential unit and use the 
common elements shall be considered an unauthorized person and entry to the buildings 
or any part of the common elements including the recreational amenities may be expressly 
denied to that person by the Property Manager or Superintendent until such person(s) and 
the owner have fully complied with the Act, the Declaration, By-laws and the Rules. 

 

7.07 No owner or authorized agent of a dwelling unit who has leased, rented out, or licensed 
such unit to an entity or person or persons who is or are in residence in such dwelling unit 
(such owner being hereinafter referred to as an absentee owner) shall be permitted to use 
directly or indirectly, any common element area or any amenity or amenity area in any of 
the common element areas of the property including, and without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing, any party room, exercise room, and terraces. Such absentee owner shall, 
however, be permitted entry to the common element areas of the property for the purposes 
of attendance at or to Corporation business meetings or in order to attend at the dwelling 
unit itself in order to deal with the occupant or the dwelling unit in matters concerning the 
tenancy or occupancy of the dwelling unit. 

 

7.08 Every new Resident shall register with Property Manager and/or superintendent keys/fobs 
which were turned over by the previous owner or the previous tenant immediately prior to 
their moving in. 

 

7.09 Each Resident shall notify Property Manager immediately if their key/fob is lost or stolen. 
 

7.10 Everyone shall register with the Property Manager the serial numbers of their keys/fobs 
and remote control units within fifteen (15) days of receiving such request from the Board 
of Directors. 
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8.0 Deliveries 
 
8.01  All moving vans and delivery vehicles are required to provide the following information with 
security: 

 

(i) driver’s company 
 

(ii) licence plate number 
 

(iii) name of resident and unit for delivery 
 

(iv) arrival and departure time. 
 

Furniture and Large Items and Decorating and Renovation Material 
 

8.02 No moving or delivery of any furniture and/or furnishings, interior decorating or renovation 
material or tools shall take place through the lobby, but through the moving room at the 
rear of the building. 

 

8.03 The moving room and elevator must be reserved with the Front Desk. 
 

8.04 Moving and delivery hours are 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. with 
completion no later than 9:00 p.m. 

 

8.05 A Security/ Damage Deposit is required in the amount of $300.00 cash when moving room 
and elevator are booked and will be refunded provided no damage is done to the moving 
room area, elevators, or common elements. 

 

8.06 A pre and post inspection of all common areas and elevators for damages will be done 
prior to a move in or out of the building or a delivery. A form will be provided by Property 
Management or its agent. 

 

8.07 Large or heavy articles such as furniture may be delivered directly to the Resident’s 
apartment by the delivery personnel providing the Resident books the loading dock and 
elevator with superintendent or provides the suite key to the superintendent together with a 
letter of authorization to this effect including authorization to release the suite key to the 
delivery personnel. The Corporation, Management, Superintendent or its agents accepts 
any liability for any reason whatsoever in connection with the release of such key. 

 

8.08 All cardboard, packing materials, old appliances/furniture, boxes etc. must be removed 
from the site by the moving/delivery people or the Resident. 

 

8.09 Contractors doing any decorating or renovation work in suites must remove all debris from 
the site. The garbage chute or garbage bins shall not to be used for such removal. 

 

Keys, Envelopes and Small Parcels to Concierge Desk 
 

8.10 Keys, envelopes or small parcels will not be accepted unless the Corporation, 

Management, Superintendent or its agent, is in possession of authorization to do so, and a 

waiver of the Corporation’s responsibility for any loss or damage of said item(s), is signed. 
 

8.11 Cash, registered mail, items of any value, large or heavy furniture, or anything that cannot 
easily be carried by one person, will not be accepted. 

 

8.12 Keys will be accepted only upon written instructions, signed by the owner, the tenant, or 
the agent authorized by the owner in writing to the Property Management office, of the 
disposition of the key. 

 

8.13 Hazardous materials shall not be accepted. 
 

 

9.0 Pets 
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9.01 No animal, livestock, reptile or fowl, other than a household pet as herein defined, shall be 
kept by an owner or tenant and then only in his unit and no such pet shall be allowed on 
the common elements except when traversing such common elements for entry and 
egress to and from the building and, when on the common elements, such pet shall be 
restrained at all times. “Household pet” shall mean a quiet caged bird, aquarium fish, turtle, 
cat or dog. No such pet that is deemed by the board in its absolute discretion, to be a 
nuisance, shall be kept by any owner in any unit. Any owner who keeps such a pet in any 
unit shall within two (2) weeks of receipt of written notice from the board or property 
manager requesting the removal of such pet, permanently remove such pet from the unit 
and the property. 

 

9.02 Only one household pet will be allowed per unit, unless authorized by the board. 
 

9.03 While no pet is permitted in or on the common elements, should any such pet urinate or 
defecate on the common elements, including balconies, the owner of such pet shall be 
responsible to immediately clean up any area in which such pet has urinated or defecated. 
If building staff is forced to do the clean up, a charge will be levied. 

 

9.04 No guests or visitors are permitted to bring pets into the building, other than those 
described in paragraph 9.01, and under conditions as provided for in paragraphs 9.02 . 

 

9.05 No one shall keep in any unit, a fish tank or container for the purpose of keeping fish, of 

more than 50 gallons’ capacity, whether or not fish are kept in same. 
 

9.06 No dangerous animal or pet shall be in or about any unit or the common elements and/or 
including the balcony at any time. 

 

9.07 No breeding of pets for sale shall be carried on in the property. 
 

 

10.0 Amenities And Common Elements 
 
10.01 The Corporation, its officers, employees and/or agents, shall not be responsible for any 

personal injury and/or loss of or damage to personal property during the use by any 
resident, guest or visitor of any amenities or common elements, howsoever caused. 

 

10.02 Except where such visitor is unqualified or otherwise prohibited as hereinafter set out, any 
visitor may make use of any of the amenities in the building provided that the Resident 
being visited is present with such visitor at all times. 

 

10.03 Smoking is not permitted at any time, in any of the indoor amenity areas, or in or on any of 
the indoor common elements, such as washrooms, hallways, stairwells, and lobby. 

 

10.04 Building personnel are authorized to prohibit the immediate use of amenity areas, and to 
request the removal of any persons who willfully violate any of the relevant rules listed 
above and below. The board, acting reasonably, may suspend or terminate the right of an 
owner, tenant, visitor or guest to use the amenities or any one of the amenities. 

 

Exercise Room 
 

10.05 The Corporation, its officers, employees and/or agents are not responsible for personal 
injury and/or loss of or damage to personal property, howsoever caused, while Residents 
and their guests are using the exercise room. Residents and their guests shall use the 
facility at their own risk. 

 

10.06 The use of the exercise room shall be governed by the following rules: 
 

(i) Equipment use is limited to 30 minutes at a time, if others are waiting to use the 
apparatus. 

(ii) Appropriate exercise attire/gym clothing (including shirts) and shoes must be worn 
while using the facility, or while walking through the centre. 
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(iii)  Residents or guests under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult at all 
times. 

(iv)  No glass receptacles of any kind are permitted in the exercise room or change rooms. 
(v)   Hours for use of this facility set by the Board of Directors from time to time must be 

obeyed. 
 

 

11.0 Rental Of Main Floor Multi Purpose Room For Social Functions 
 
11.01 No resident may use the main Floor Multi-Purpose Room for exclusive use social functions 

without first completing and executing a Rental Agreement, in a form approved by the 
Board from time to time, which sets out the terms and conditions for use of the Multi- 
Purpose Room. This document is available at the Concierge Desk. 

 

The terms of the Rental Agreement are set out below, and may be amended by the Board 
from time to time. 

 

11.02 The Renter shall provide a refundable booking deposit for use of the room in an amount 
determined by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 

11.03 The Renter shall pay a non-refundable fee for use of the room in an amount determined by 
the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 

11.04 The Renter shall pay the cleaning fee, if needed, charged by the Corporation to clean the 
Multi-Purpose Room. 

 

11.05 The function/event to be held shall be restricted to personal use only, and not for the use of 
any other outside organization or related activity, and the Renter shall not permit any 
activities on the premises that conflict with any federal or provincial statute or municipal by- 
law or the Condominium Act, or the Corporation’s declaration, by-laws or rules. 

 

11.06 The Renter will ensure that all guests and visitors to the function enter the common 
elements and leave the common elements by those entrances and exits as designated by 
the Corporation or its representatives. It is understood and agreed that prior to the function 
itself, such entrances and exits will be so designated to the Renter and the Superintendent 
shall be instructed that only those entrances and exits be used. 

 

11.07 In the event that alcoholic beverages are permitted by the Board or Property Manager, in 
their sole discretion, to be consumed at a function, the Renter shall ensure that all 
necessary permits from the proper authorities are obtained, and shall file the same with the 
Property Manager prior to the beginning of the function, failing which the Property Manager 
may refuse the use of the Multi-Purpose Room. 

 

11.08 The guests of the Renter will have no access to other recreational facilities of the 
Corporation. The Renter must ensure that no person attending the function loiters or 
creates a disturbance in the hallways, stairwells, parking areas, or lobby of the Corporation 
and that the function is contained in the Premises described in the Rental Agreement at all 
times. In the event that this covenant is breached, then the Corporation shall have the 
“RIGHT TO TERMINATE” the use of the Premises and the Premises must be vacated 
forthwith. The doors of the Premises leading to the common areas shall remain closed at 
all times during the function, except when people are arriving at the licensed area or 
leaving it. 

 

11.09 The Renter shall be responsible for any damage from his own act or that of his guests or 
suppliers and must remain on the said premises at all times during the said function. Prior 
to the function’s commencement, the Renter shall complete a take-over inspection with a 
representative of the Corporation. Thereafter, any damage to the premises or any other 
part of the Property must be paid for in full by the Renter. The Renter shall be responsible 
for any damage caused by his own act or that of his guests. At the termination of the 
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function, the Renter shall complete a further inspection of the premises with a 
representative of the Corporation and the Renter hereby authorizes the Corporation to 
deduct from the security/damage deposit lodged with it the cost to repair damage noted 
upon the said inspection. 

 

11.10 Live bands or disc jockeys are not permitted. 
 

11.11 Sunday to Thursday, music must end by 12:00(midnight) and premises vacated by 1 a.m. 
Friday to Sunday, music must end by 1 a.m. and the premises vacated no later than 2:00 
a.m. Upon vacating the Premises, the Renter must ensure that all guests have left the 
building, unless guests are relocating to the Renter’s unit. 

 

11.12 Smoking is strictly prohibited on the Premises, and it will be the responsibility of the Renter 
to ensure that this rule is strictly adhered to by all attendees at the function. 

 

11.13 The Corporation may hold back a sum to be determined by the Board of Directors from 
time to time as a penalty for the unreasonable breach of the Rules or any term of the rental 
agreement. Subject to said right of deduction for cleaning, security, damages and penalty, 
if applicable, the security deposit, after relevant deductions, shall be returned to the Renter 
within ten (10) working days of the day following the function. 

 

11.14 The maximum number of people using the Multi-Purpose Room at any one time shall not 
exceed 30. 

 

11.15 The Renter shall remove all items brought into the Multi-Purpose Room immediately after 
the end of the function. 

 

11.16 The Renter assumes responsibility for all claims relating to injuries to persons or damage 
to property or any other loss arising from the use of the Premises in the licensing 
agreement and agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Corporation and its directors, 
officers and employees against such claims. The Renter shall be personally liable for any 
damage caused to the Premises, its contents or to any unit or to any part of the common 
elements by the Renter or anyone attending the function. 

 

11.17 The Corporation covenants and agrees with the Renter to allow, subject to the Rules and 

the terms of the Rental Agreement, unhampered use of the Premises, unless such use 

becomes a nuisance to the other owners, residents, occupants of the condominium 

building. The Renter’s rights are subject to the rights of representatives of the Corporation 
to attend the function from time to time to ensure that the covenants and conditions of this 
agreement are complied with. 

 

11.18 The Renter covenants and agrees with the Corporation Licensor that the facilities 
pertaining to the Corporation and this room in particular are made available to the Renter 
upon the understanding that all of the Rules and provisions of the Declaration of the 
Corporation are part of the agreement herein, and the Renter agrees to do and perform all 
things necessary for their proper compliance. The Renter acknowledges reasonable sound 
levels will be maintained at all times. 

 

11.19 Reservations for the main floor Multi-Purpose Room must be made through the Front 
desk. Such reservation does not include the use of any other common element areas, 
except the corridors between the lobby and the main Floor Multi-Purpose Room, for 
entering and exiting purposes only. The doors to the main floor Multi-Purpose Room from 
the corridor must remain closed at all times. 

 

11.20 Arrangements must be made in advance with the Management for deliveries by caterers. 
 

11.21 No resident obtaining the use of this room shall permit its use by any non-resident group 
unless the resident is a member of such group and is present at all times. 
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11.22 Confetti, rice, beans, or similar matter are not permitted whatsoever in the Multi-Purpose 
Room 

 

11.23 The Multi-Purpose Room shall not be used for any commercial or retail purposes, unless 
authorized by the Property Manager or the Board. 

 

11.24 Corporation and management functions take precedence over any advanced booking and 
the licensing agreement is subject to cancellation up to ten (10) days prior to the function. 

 

 

13.0 Complaints 
 
13.01 Any complaints or information with respect to matters involving the safety or security of the 

building or any person thereon shall be communicated to the property manager forthwith in 
writing. 

 

 

14.0 Severance 
 
14.01 Where any Rule or part of any Rule is found to be invalid or unenforceable, then 

the remainder of these Rules shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

 

15.0 Balconies and Terraces 
 
15.01 Certain units have exclusive use of common facilities designated as balconies as 

described by the Declaration of the Corporation. 
 

Furniture 
 

15.02 Only seasonal furniture is allowed on any balcony. Any such furniture must be safely 
secured to prevent it from being blown off by high winds. 

 

15.03 No barbecuing is permitted on balconies. 
 

15.04 No storage of any kind is permitted on the balconies other than seasonal furniture. 
 

Decoration 
 

15.05 No part of any balcony or terrace shall be painted except by the Corporation. 
 

15.06 No apparatus or seasonal decoration of any kind or other items that are visible from 
outside the building shall be installed on the railing of any balcony. 

 

Balconies 
 

15.07 In order to facilitate access for repair and maintenance of the waterproofing systems, all 
material must be easily removable. Residents may be required to temporarily relocate or 
remove material, which would obstruct this work. 

 

 

16.0 Headings 
 
16.01  The headings in these Rules are for convenience of reference only and do not form any 

part hereof and in no manner modify, interpret or construe the Rules. 
 

General 
 

The Board shall have authority to pass rules and guidelines at any time applicable to any specific 
common element area or applicable to all common element areas and, in particular, without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing, with respect to the various amenity areas including the 
exercise room, and with respect to garbage rooms and chutes, and upon such rules or 
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guidelines being posted in any specific area, same shall have the force and effect of these rules 
and may be enforced accordingly. 

 

 
 
 

MADE AND PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

ON THE   _THE DAY OF   _, 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 

President 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary 
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Schedule “A” 
 
 

Owners’ Information Sheet 
 
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625 

 
Date:                                                   

Municipal address of the premises:      255 Richmond Street East, Toronto, ON                              

Suite:                                                    Parking Space No.                                                                   

Storage Locker Unit know as Locker No.                                    at Level                                           

Key Number(s)                                                          Fob Number(s)                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vehicle Plate Number(s) 

 

Number of Occupants: Adult: Children: Total: 
 

Adults’ Full Name(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Children’s Full Name(s) 

 

 
Home Phone Number 

Business Address 

Business Phone Number 

Email Address 

Emergency Contact Name 
 

Phone Number 
 

 

I/We acknowledge that as a condition of obtaining: 
 

keys to the common elements or non-duplicable keys if issued by the Condominium 
Corporation; 

 

an elevator reservation to move into the building; that: 
 

I/we must complete this form and register with the Property Manager as required by the Rules of 
the Condominium Corporation the motor vehicle(s) and agree to comply with all the rules of the 
Condominium Corporation respecting motor vehicles. 

 

I/We hereby acknowledge that the premises which I/we intend to occupy are to be used as a 
private, single-family residence and for no other purpose and that I/we have listed the names of 
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all people who will be occupying the unit and that I/we will immediately notify the Property 
Manager of any change. 

 

I/We acknowledge on behalf of myself/ourselves or any member of my/our family residing in the 
unit that I/we fully understand the Declaration, By-laws and Rules of Metropolitan Toronto 
Condominium Corporation No. 1625 (the Corporation), which I/we have read and I/we agree to 
comply with same. Furthermore, I/we shall ensure that my/our visitors or guests are aware of, 
and comply with, the Declaration, By-laws and Rules. We understand that if I/we or my/our 
guests contravene the Declaration, By-laws or Rules, the Corporation may take legal action to 

enforce my/our or my/our guests’ compliance with same, all at my/our cost. 
 

I/We agree to notify the Corporation if the unit is leased, and have the tenants complete the 
Tenant’s Information Sheet, and provide such Information Sheet, duly signed, to the Property 
Manager; and I/we will provide to the Condominium Corporation my/our new address or any 
changes therein. I/We acknowledge that I/we are signing this information sheet as a certification 
of the facts and matters contained herein. 

I/We agree to pay to the Corporation $15.00 for each Access Card supplied by Corporation. 

I/We agree to pay to the Corporation $65.00 for each Remote Control (FOB) supplied by 
Corporation. 

 

 
 
 
 
OWNER’S SIGNATURE OWNER’S SIGNATURE 

 
 
 
 
DATE 
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SCHEDULE “B” 
 
 

Tenants’ Information Sheet 
 
TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625 

 
Date:                                                   

Municipal address of the premises:      255 Richmond Street East, Toronto, ON                              

Suite:                                                    Parking Space No.                                                                   

Key Number(s)                                                          Fob Number(s)                                                  
 
 
 

 

Landlord’s Name 
 

Landlord’s Permanent Address 
 

Term of Lease 
 

Commencement Date 
 

Tenant Information 
 

Full Name(s)                                                                                                                                         

Driver’s Licence Number                                                                                                                       

Vehicle Plate Number(s)                                          Make/Model                                                       

Number of Occupants:            Adult:                        Children:                            Total:                          

Adults’ Full Name(s)                                                                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
Children’s Full Name(s) 

 

 
Home Phone Number 

 

Business Address 
 

Business Phone 
Number     

Email Address     

Emergency 
Contact Name    

Phone Number 
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I/We acknowledge that as a condition of obtaining: 
 

any keys to the common elements or non-duplicable keys if issued by the Condominium 
Corporation; 

 

an elevator reservation to move into the building; that 
 

I/we must complete this form, and register with the Property Manager as required by the Rules of the 
Condominium Corporation, for the motor vehicle(s) and agree to comply with all the rules of the 
Condominium Corporation respecting motor vehicles. 

 

I/We hereby acknowledge that the premises which I/we intend to occupy are to be used as a private, 
single-family residence and for no other purpose and that I/we have listed the names of all people who will 
be occupying the unit and that I/we will immediately notify the Property Manager of any change. 

 

I/We acknowledge on behalf of myself/ourselves or any member of my family residing in the unit that I/we 
fully understand the Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation 
No. 1625, which I/we have read and I/we agree to abide by the same. I/We realize that if I/we contravene 
the Declaration, By-laws or Rules of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 that action may 
be taken under any successor to or under Section 49(1) of the Condominium Act which states that: “where a 
duty imposed by this Act, the Declaration, the By-laws or the Rules is not performed, the corporation, any 
owner, the bureau or any person having a registered mortgage against a unit and common interest, may 
apply to the county or district court for any order directing the 
performance of the duty” and subsection (2) which states that: “The court may by order direct performance 
of the duty and may include in the order any provision that the court considers appropriate in the 
circumstances. I/We further realize that the court has the right to terminate my tenancy under this section. 

 

I/We hereby agree and undertake on behalf of myself/ourselves and any resident or occupant of the said 
unit that I/we, the members of my household and any guest from time to time, will, in using the unit rented 
by me/us and the common elements, comply with the Condominium Act, the Declaration, the By-laws and 
all Rules of the Metropolitan Toronto Condominium Corporation No. 1625, during the term of my tenancy, 
and will be subject to the same duties imposed by the above as if I were a unit owner, except for the 
payment of common expenses unless otherwise provided by the Condominium Act. 

 

I/We acknowledge on behalf of myself/ourselves or any member of my/our family residing in the unit that 
I/we fully understand the Declaration, By-laws and Rules of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation 
No.1625 
1625 (the Corporation), which I/we have read and I/we agree to comply with same. Furthermore, I/we shall 
ensure that my/our guests are aware of, and comply with, the Declaration, By-laws and Rules. We 
understand that if I/we or my/our guests contravene the Declaration, By-laws and Rules, the Corporation 
may take legal action to enforce my/our or my/our guests’ compliance with same, all at my/our cost. 

 

I/We acknowledge that I/we are signing this information sheet as a certification of the facts and matters 
contained herein. 

 

 
 
 
 
TENANT’S SIGNATURE TENANT’S SIGNATURE 

 
 
 
 
DATE 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Unit Owners of
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 (the
"Corporation"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at August 31, 2020 and the statements of
operations and changes in fund balances of the general fund, reserve fund, and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Toronto
Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 as at August 31, 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-For-Profit Organizations and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.  As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
(continued)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(continued)

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Corporation's internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.  However, future events or conditions may cause

the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit. 

Rapkin Wein LLP 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
Toronto, Ontario
December 9, 2020
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Statement of Financial Position

As at August 31, 2020

Note General Reserve 2020 2019

ASSETS
Current

Cash $ 497,785 $ 574,277 $ 1,072,062 $ 1,133,796
Common element fees receivable 5,150 - 5,150 4,860
Sundry receivables 1,859 - 1,859 1,240
Interfund balance (5,163) 5,163 - -
Prepaid expenses 23,299 - 23,299 15,362

522,930 579,440 1,102,370 1,155,258

Investments [3] - 1,768,223 1,768,223 1,575,099

Capital assets [4] 46,965 - 46,965 46,965

46,965 1,768,223 1,815,188 1,622,064

TOTAL ASSETS 569,895 2,347,663 2,917,558 2,777,322

LIABILITIES
Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 119,175 1,186 120,361 194,690

NET ASSETS $ 450,720 $ 2,346,477 $ 2,797,197 $ 2,582,632

Increase (decrease) in Net Assets, in thousands (3) 217 214

Net Assets represented by fund:
General $ 403,755 $ - $ 403,755 $ 406,337
Capital asset [2.a] 46,965 - 46,965 46,965
Reserve [2.a] [5] - 2,346,477 2,346,477 2,129,330

$ 450,720 $ 2,346,477 $ 2,797,197 $ 2,582,632

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Statement of General Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended August 31, 2020

Budget
2020

[Note: 6]
2020 2019

REVENUE

Common element fees $ 1,389,917 $ 1,389,924 $ 1,404,310
Allocation to reserve fund (346,897) (346,897) (336,793)
Guest suite rental 7,200 7,550 6,675
Sundry 1,860 5,177 2,060
Interest 10,000 8,078 12,121

1,062,080 1,063,832 1,088,373

EXPENDITURES, Pages 12 to 13

Utilities 424,600 421,395 395,896
Contract services 414,629 422,620 408,622
General and administrative 143,158 149,774 138,125
Repairs and maintenance 98,693 72,625 130,400

1,081,080 1,066,414 1,073,043

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over Expenditures (19,000) (2,582) 15,330

Balance, Beginning of the Year 406,337 391,007

Balance, End of the Year $ 403,755 $ 406,337

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Statement of Reserve Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

For the year ended August 31, 2020

2020 2019

REVENUE

Allocation from common element fees $ 346,897 $ 336,793
Interest 44,598 45,321

391,495 382,114

EXPENDITURES

Balcony repairs 1,413 -
Reserve fund study - 1,045
Garage 4,557 4,026
Ceilings 3,389 -
Security systems 3,588 10,170
Painting and plastering - 5,918
Windows, balcony and patio doors - 961
Building 4,650 47,656
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 69,779 4,017
Fire equipment - 18,246
Consulting fees 1,017 1,617
Plumbing 33,075 71,196
Guest suite 1,483 2,388
Waterproofing - 24,860
Elevators 49,155 -
Equipment 2,242 -
Lighting - 6,218

174,348 198,318

Excess of Revenue over Expenditures 217,147 183,796

Balance, Beginning of the Year 2,129,330 1,945,534

Balance, End of the Year $ 2,346,477 $ 2,129,330

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended August 31, 2020

2020 2019

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

 Cash received for all general operations $ 1,062,923 $ 1,089,969
 Cash received for all reserve operations 391,494 396,315
 Cash paid for all general operations (1,149,562) (1,032,997)
 Cash paid for all reserve operations (173,465) (250,160)

131,390 203,127

Cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Reserve fund investments (193,124) 98,892

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash (61,734) 302,019

Cash, Beginning of the Year 1,133,796 831,777

Cash, End of the Year $ 1,072,062 $ 1,133,796

Cash consists of:

Cash, General fund $ 497,785 $ 579,262

Cash, Reserve fund 574,277 554,534

$ 1,072,062 $ 1,133,796

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6.



TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2020

1. Operations

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 (the "Corporation" or the "Entity") was registered in Ontario
without share capital on September 15, 2004 under The Condominium Act, 1998.

The purpose of the Corporation is to manage and maintain the common elements (as defined in the Corporation's
declaration and by-laws) and to provide common services for the benefit of the owners of the 228 units of the
complex.  For Canadian income tax purposes the Corporation qualifies as a not-for-profit organization which is
exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Act.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations and are in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, which are applicable to
Ontario Condominium Corporations and Shared Facilities.  The significant policies are:

a) Fund Accounting

The general fund reports common element fees from owners, budgeted allocations of those fees to other funds and
expenses related to the operations and administration of the common elements.

The capital asset fund is a general operating fund which reports that portion of the common element fees allocated
to it to acquire capital assets and the annual amortization, if any, of the acquired capital assets.  In the event that
capital assets have been financed by debt, the capital asset fund also reports that portion of the common element
fees allocated to it to make mortgage payments, which  include both principal and interest components.

The reserve fund is an externally restricted fund which reports the common element fees allocated to it and
expenditures for major repair and replacement of the Entity's common elements and assets.  The basis for
determining the reserve fund's requirements is explained in Note 5.  All major repairs and replacements of the
common elements must be charged directly to the reserve fund with the exception of the cost of the reserve fund
study which may be charged to the reserve fund.  Minor repairs and replacements must be charged to repairs and
maintenance of the general fund.  The Entity segregates amounts accumulated for the purpose of financing future
charges to the reserve fund in bank and investment accounts for use only to finance such charges.  Interest earned
on these amounts is included in  the reserve fund.

b) Common Elements

The real property directly associated with the units of the Entity (the "common elements") are owned proportionately
by the unit owners, and consequently are not reflected as assets in these financial statements.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2020

c) Capital Assets

Units and real property not directly associated with the units are recognized as capital assets if they are purchased
or received by the Entity as owner, and either:

   i) they can be sold, with the appropriate approvals, for consideration to be retained by the Entity, or;
  ii) the units or property generate significant cash flows to the Entity from  their use.

Units received by the Entity at nominal cost are recognized at a nominal value.  Common personal property is
recognized as a capital asset when such property is purchased for the first time, and is used in the operating,
maintaining or repair of the common elements.  Common personal property includes maintenance equipment and
work vehicles.

d) Amortization

The amortization rate adopted by the Entity for the guest suite is 4% per annum applied on the declining balance
basis having regard to the net realizable value of the guest suite.  

Based on current resale values, there has been no decline in the net realizable value of the guest suite and
therefore no amortization has been provided for in these financial statements.

e) Transfers

Transfers from the general fund to the reserve fund that are not included in the annual budget, or which are in
excess of budgeted amounts, are not recorded in the operating section of the general fund, rather they are included
in the related fund statement as additions or deductions, as applicable.

f) Financial Instruments

All assets and liabilities, with the exception of prepaid expenses, are financial instruments, and are initially recorded
at fair market value and are subsequently recorded at amortized cost.

g) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period.  Significant estimates include those used when accounting for accounts payable and accrued
liabilities.  Actual results could differ from management's best estimates as additional information becomes available
in the future.

h) Revenue Recognition

Common element fees are recognized as revenue on a monthly basis in the statement of general operations based
on the budget distributed to owners each year.

Special assessments are recognized as revenue in the appropriate fund when a formal resolution declaring the
assessment has been passed by the Board of Directors, and when the special assessment becomes receivable by
the Entity from the owners.

Interest and other revenue are recognized in the appropriate fund when earned.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2020

i)   Contributed Services

Directors, committee members and owners volunteer their time to assist in the Entity's activities. While their services
benefit the Entity considerably, a reasonable estimate of their amount and fair value cannot be made and,
accordingly, these contributed services are not recognized in these financial statements.

3. Investments

Reserve fund and general fund investments are comprised of "eligible securities" which are defined in the
Condominium Act, 1998 (the "Act"), as bonds, debentures, guaranteed investment certificates, deposit receipts or
notes, or term deposits which are issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or any province in Canada, or
are issued by an institution located in Ontario insured by the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation or the Deposit
Insurance Corporation of Ontario. 

General fund investments have the additional feature that they must be convertible to cash within ninety days following
a request by the Board of Directors.  All investments are purchased with the intent that they will be held to maturity,
and therefore are classified as long term, except for any general fund investments, which are classified as current due
to their convertibility feature.  

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are comprised as follows:

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization

Net 
2020

Net 
2019

Guest suite $ 60,000 $ 13,035 $ 46,965 $ 46,965

5. Reserve Fund

The Corporation, as required by the Condominium Act, 1998, has established a reserve fund for financing future
major repairs and replacements of the Corporation's common elements and assets.

The Board of Directors has relied on an updated reserve fund study that did not involve a site inspection prepared on
December 6, 2018 by Remy Consulting Engineers Ltd. and such other information as was available to them in
evaluating the adequacy of the reserve fund. The Board of Directors has accepted the recommendations of the study.
The actual reserve fund contributions including transfers, if any, during 2020 were $346,897, which is consistent with
the reserve fund study.  The actual expenditures from the reserve fund were $174,348 compared to $195,681
estimated in the study.  The closing reserve fund balance was $2,346,477 compared to $2,525,741 estimated in the
study.  Annual reserve allocations in the study increase by 3% each year.

Any evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve fund is based upon assumptions as to the future interest and inflation
rates and estimates of the life expectancy of the building components and their replacement costs.  These factors are
subject to change over time and the changes may be material; accordingly, the Condominium Act requires that
reserve fund studies be updated every three years.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2020

6. Budget

The budgeted figures, which are presented for comparison purposes only, are unaudited and are those approved by
the Board of Directors in 2019.

7. Contractual Obligations

The Corporation has entered into contracts with various third parties to provide certain services to manage and
maintain the common elements.

8. Related Party Transactions

No remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors during the year.

Management is reimbursed for certain administrative costs and paid a monthly management fee by the Corporation,
and collects fees from owners, purchasers and others for issuing status certificates and/or lien notices, when
applicable. These transactions were in the normal course of operations and were measured at the exchange amount.

The management company performed building repairs and maintenance work, which amounted to $8,249 (2019 -
$89,153).

9. Contingency

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared COVID-19 a global pandemic.  Subsequently, the
Province of Ontario issued a state of emergency limiting the number of people in a gathering and requiring the closure
of non-essential businesses for an indeterminate period of time.  The dynamic nature of the COVID-19 crisis makes it
impossible to predict the impact this will have on the Corporation's operations, cash flows and financial position.  The
Board of Directors will continue to monitor the situation and reflect the impact in the financial statements as
appropriate.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Notes to the Financial Statements

August 31, 2020

10. Financial Instruments - Risk Management

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of potential financial loss caused by fluctuations in the fair value of future cash flow of
financial instruments due to changes in market interest rates. The Corporation is exposed to this risk through its
interest-bearing investments. The Corporation manages this risk through investing in fixed-rate securities of short to
medium term maturity and plans to hold the securities to maturity.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss should a counter-party in a transaction fail to meet its obligations. The
Corporation places its operating and reserve cash and investments with high quality institutions and believes its
exposure to this risk is not significant.  

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Corporation will not be able to meet its obligations as they become due. The
Corporation manages this risk by setting common element fees at a level which ensures that the Corporation has
sufficient cash available to pay the day to day operating costs, to fund the reserve fund in accordance with the
Corporation's funding plan, and to fund all other funds, as required.

There has been no change to the risk profile of the Corporation during the year.
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Schedule of General Fund Expenses

For the year ended August 31, 2020

Budget
2020

[Note: 6]
2020 2019

Utilities

Hydro $ 221,100 $ 211,174 $ 202,708
Gas 95,100 82,046 88,877
Water 108,400 128,175 104,311

$ 424,600 $ 421,395 $ 395,896

Contract services
Landscaping and snow removal $ 6,197 $ 8,871 $ 4,336
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning 29,493 30,838 29,493
HVAC, fan coils 9,136 10,690 9,139
Elevators 11,865 12,530 12,264
Security 231,919 231,766 233,238
Garage cleaning 3,100 - -
Pest control 1,085 1,052 1,458
Window cleaning 7,426 7,574 14,708
Fire safety 5,989 7,213 7,160
Odour control 3,715 2,506 3,715
Housekeeping/janitorial 73,119 77,613 73,119
Cable TV 1,273 1,170 1,247
Drain cleaning 12,102 12,102 -
Carpet cleaning 5,000 3,376 5,527
Waste disposal and levy 12,600 14,861 12,355
Equipment lease 610 458 863

$ 414,629 $ 422,620 $ 408,622

General and administrative

Management fees $ 72,438 $ 72,438 $ 72,438
Telephone 6,000 7,164 7,676
Insurance 36,000 48,119 31,734
Office and general 10,200 9,930 11,818
Legal fees 3,000 226 271
Bank charges 600 587 595
AGM and meeting costs 2,860 1,452 2,598
Audit 4,181 4,254 4,108
CAO fees 5,879 5,054 6,525
Guest suite 2,000 550 362

$ 143,158 $ 149,774 $ 138,125
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TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

Schedule of General Fund Expenses

For the year ended August 31, 2020

Budget
2020

[Note: 6]
2020 2019

Repairs and maintenance
Elevator, non-contract $ 1,000 $ 1,319 $ 170
Landscaping and snow removal, non-contract 7,050 8,784 7,072
Heating, ventilation and air conditioning, non-contract 5,000 (4,301) 8,745
Garage doors 1,500 326 1,237
Hardware and doors 9,000 4,856 9,786
Plumbing, drains and catch basins 10,622 16,042 5,764
Lighting supplies 1,000 - 791
Fire safety, non-contract 6,250 4,275 7,436
Fitness equipment 1,000 396 6,456
Water damage, non-insurance 20,000 (2,836) 24,886
Electrical 1,000 651 863
Security system 2,500 2,333 4,384
Building 30,500 36,902 50,488
Emergency generator 2,271 3,878 2,322

$ 98,693 $ 72,625 $ 130,400
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Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625
2020-2021 Operating Budget Package

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625
Operating Budget
For the Fiscal Year September 1, 2020 – August 31, 2021

ICC Property Management Ltd.

2008 and 2010 ACMO Corporate Member of the Year

Experience the Difference





Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

BUDGET  BY  MONTH

2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 % BUDGET

DESCRIPTION BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET CHANGE

REVENUE

OPERATING  INCOME

4010 Common Element Fees 1,389,917 1,389,921 1,389,917 0.00

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL  OPERATING  INCOME 1,389,917 1,389,921 1,389,917

4210 Guest Suite Income 7,200 7,550 4,500

4240 Access Card/ Key Income 1,560 1,600 1,500

4310 Interest - Operating 10,000 8,271 3,750

4410 Income - Other 300 200 300

4610 Contribution from Surplus 19,000 19,000 5,000

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL  REVENUE 1,427,977 1,426,541 1,404,967

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

5510 Property Management Fees 72,438 72,438 74,616

5530 Legal Fees 3,000 500 3,000

5540 Audit Fees 4,181 3,236 3,500

5545 Condominium Authority of Ontario 5,879 5,054 5,879

5560 Insurance Expense 36,000 48,119 65,000

5570 Printing Stationery and Office Supp 2,000 2,300 1,750

5575 Office Expenses 0 703 0

5620 Telephone and Communications 6,000 6,994 2,088

5630 Bank and Payroll Charges 600 600 1,000

5670 Postage  Delivery and Office Exp 1,900 1,500 600

5720 Realty Taxes 1,000 150 150

5730 Costs - Corporation Unit 0 1 0

5750 AGM Meeting Expenses 2,860 1,452 500

5900 Fire Alarm Penalties 3,000 1,431 3,000

5910 Guest Suite Expenses 1,000 400 1,000

5990 Misc expenses 3,300 6,150 3,000

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 143,158 151,028 165,083

UTILITIES

6010 Heating Fuels/ Gas 95,100 88,000 75,000

6020 Hydro 221,100 206,000 210,000

6030 Water 108,400 118,000 123,000

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL UTILITIES 424,600 412,000 408,000

CONTRACTS - OPERATING

6110 Elevators 11,865 12,529 12,136

6140 Landscaping  and  Snow Removal 6,197 6,384 5,060

6160 Pest Control 1,085 1,053 1,572

6162 Odour Control 3,715 2,167 2,400

6170 HVAC Maintenance 29,493 30,838 29,412

6171 HVAC - Fan Coil 9,136 10,697 9,150

6173 Equipment Lease 610 627 621

6190 Cable TV 1,273 1,170 0

6200 Window Cleaning 7,426 7,575 7,730

6210 Housekeeping/ Janitorial 73,119 72,819 60,015

6230 Fire Safety 5,989 7,072 6,184

2019-2020 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUE AND EXPENSES AND BUDGET FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2021

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625



Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

BUDGET  BY  MONTH

2019-2020 2019-2020 2020-2021 % BUDGET

DESCRIPTION BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET CHANGE

2019-2020 BUDGET & PROJECTED REVENUE AND EXPENSES AND BUDGET FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2021

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625

6232 Drain Cleaning - Kitchen/ Bathroom 12,102 12,102 0

6233 Garage Cleaning 3,100 2,215 3,500

6235 Carpet Cleaning   Rental  and  Maint. 5,000 3,085 2,100

6240 Security Services 227,241 250,136 231,807

6241 Security Services - Alarm  and  Securi 678 521 720

6245 Security Escorts 4,000 5,095 4,700

6260 Waste Disposal/ Levy 12,600 15,388 14,000

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL CONTRACTS - OPERATING 414,630 441,471 391,107

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

6410 Lighting Fixtures and Supplies 1,000 0 0

6420 Cleaning Supplies 4,000 5,576 4,000

6430 Hardware and Door 9,000 4,069 5,000

6435 Security System Repairs 2,500 2,333 2,000

6460 Landscape Non Contract 6,500 8,293 6,000

6465 Salting   Ice-melt 550 791 220

6470 Elevator Repairs and Inspection 1,000 1,319 1,300

6520 Electrical Repairs 1,000 555 0

6525 Backflow Preventor 622 894 633

6530 Plumbing   Drains  and  Catch Basin Rep 10,000 14,987 5,000

6540 Air Conditioning  and  Ventilation Rep 5,000 2,277 3,500

6550 Fire Equipment Repairs 6,250 4,275 5,000

6570 Garbage Disposal  and  Compactor Main 1,500 1,292 1,800

6610 Building Repairs  and  Maintenance 25,000 24,707 25,000

6615 Building Equipment 0 1,175 0

6640 Garage Door Repairs 1,500 326 750

6701 Fitness Equipment 1,000 396 1,000

6722 Water Damage - Non Insurance 20,000 (336) 20,000

6830 Generator 2,271 2,667 2,271

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 98,693 75,595 83,474

RESERVE FUND CONTRIBUTION

8510 Reserve Fund Contribution 346,897 346,897 357,303

__________ __________ __________

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES 1,427,977 1,426,991 1,404,967

__________ __________ __________

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT)  FROM  OPERATIONS 0 (450) 0



BUDGET PERCENTAGE ALLOCATION

EXPENDITURES 2020 -2021 OF BUDGET OF INCREASE

Administration $165,083.00 11.9% 1.58%

Utilities $408,000.00 29.4% -1.19%

Contract Services $391,107.00 28.1% -1.69%

Repairs & Maintenance $83,474.00 6.0% -1.09%

Reserve Fund Allocation $357,303.00 25.7% 0.75%

Other Income -$15,050.00 -1.1% 1.66%

Funds Required $1,389,917.00 100.0% 0.00%

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 TO AUGUST 31, 2021

ANALYSIS OF COMMON ELEMENT FEES

Administration
11.9%

Utilities 29.4%

Contract Services
28.1%

Repairs & 
Maintenance 6.0%

Reserve Fund 
Allocation 25.7%

Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 
Operating Budget Expenditures

September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021











NAMED INSURED:

ADDITIONAL NAMED ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED 

INSUREDS: MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 255 RICHMOND STREET EAST

TORONTO, ON

M5A 4T7

TERM: TO

7134579

PROPERTY: Form:  Comprehensive All Risk Policy

Amount of Insurance:

Deductibles: 10,000.00$            STANDARD

50,000.00$            SEWER BACKUP

50,000.00$            WATER

50,000.00$            FLOOD

100,000.00$          EARTHQUAKE

Company: 54%

25%

21%

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability:

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

Limit of Liability:

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:

Limit per Accident:

Company:

Policy Number:

                                   
     

Date:

                  

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurance described below has been effected with the Insurer(s) shown,

subject to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable.

TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625

January 15, 2021 January 15, 2022

Aviva Insurance Company of Canada

                               COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO.

$64,094,149.00

Wawanesa Insurance

$5,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

$64,094,149.00

January 11, 2021 ________________________________

Authorized Representative

RSA Insurance Company of Canada

Tokio Marine Kiln 510

81638409-0988

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently prepared.

It is not a contract, confers no right upon any person and imposes no liability on the Insuring Companies.

A photocopy of this executed Certificate may be relied upon to the same extent as if it were an original executed certificate.

ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS 
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

Your Protection is Our Business

www.atrens-counsel.com



 

 

A Brookfield Company

111 Gordon Baker Road, Suite 700, North York, Ontario   M2H 3R1  |  T: (416) 510-8700  |  F: (416) 510-8880  |  crossbridgecondominiums.com 
 

June 30, 2021 
 
To All Owners and Tenants of  
Toronto Standard Condominium Corporation No. 1625 
255 Richmond Street East 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5A 4T7 
 
 
Dear Owners and Tenants 
 

Re:  New Managing Agent 
 
Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd. is very pleased to have been appointed as the new managing agent for Space 
Lofts.  Our mandate starts July 1, 2021, and we are looking forward to developing a strong and long-lasting relationship with 
all owners and tenants and your Board of Directors. 
 
Deepa Sreekumar has been appointed as condominium manager.  Deepa brings a number of years of experience in the 
condominium industry, along with her business and engineering education, to this position.  We are confident that Deepa 
will be responsive to the needs of your community.  
 
Deepa will be working at Space Lofts on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and alternating Mondays.  Her first day on site is Monday, 
July 5, 2021.  Office hours will be 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  
 
You may reach Deepa during the above times at 416-214-6000, or via email at SpaceLofts@crossbridgecs.com. 
 
Daniel Fama, Regional Manager, will be providing the Board and the Management team with the necessary regional 
support, and can be reached at the Crossbridge Head Office at  dfama@crossbridgecs.com or 416-510-8900, ext. 2013. 
 
Under normal circumstances we would hope that residents would take the opportunity to introduce themselves in person to 
Deepa over the next few weeks.  However, considering the continuing COVID-19 risk, the management office will be closed 
to visitors.  Deepa will be present in the office, and she welcomes your calls or emails.  This measure is being taken to 
minimize contact between people in order to contain the spread of COVID-19, while still endeavoring to maintain service 
levels to you. 
 
Your first point of contact in an emergency is the Concierge desk, 416-214-4876. You can also communicate with the 
Concierge staff via email, space.fdesk@gmail.com. Should you require management's assistance for an emergency when 
the office is closed, you can call the Crossbridge primary number at 416-510-8700.  This number is personally answered 
24 hours a day, 7 days a week.  We will make immediate arrangements to deal with the emergency. 
 
We would like to assure owners that the transfer of the corporation’s financial records will be seamless. The existing Pre-
Authorized Payment Plan (PAPP) for payment of monthly common charges has been rolled into Crossbridge's system and 
no new forms need be submitted.   
 
We believe that our success in the industry is a result of open communication with all residents and a professional response 
to the issues that face us.  Please do not hesitate to contact any one of the Crossbridge team or myself should the need 
arise. 
 
Yours truly, 
CROSSBRIDGE CONDOMINIUM SERVICES LTD. 
Karen Mergler, RCM, General Licence 
Regional Vice-President 



 
 OWNER / RESIDENT  INFORMATION  FORM 

 
 

BUILDING ADDRESS: SPACE LOFTS- TSCC 1625 
    255 RICHMOND STREET EAST,  

TORONTO,  ON M5A  4T7       
 

In order to set up our office files, we are requesting that you complete this form with the following data.  
We would appreciate if you could print carefully.  All information will be kept strictly confidential.  
 
 
SUITE  NO.        DATE:                    
 
REGISTERED  OWNER(S) 
 
Name(s):    1)                            2)              3)                      

Address:             

Telephone: Res:   (          )    Bus:   (           )                 (Mr.) 

       Bus:   (           )                 (Mrs.) 

       Bus:   (           )                 (Others) 

E-mail Address:              
 
SUITE  OCCUPANT  (TENANTS  OR  FAMILY) 
 
Name(s):    1)                            2)              3)                      

Address:             

Telephone: Res:   (          )    Bus:   (           )                 (Mr.) 

       Bus:   (           )                 (Mrs.) 

       Bus:   (           )                 (Others) 

 
If  Unit has been leased, complete the Summary of Lease or Renewal Form  (Form 5) 
 

 Parking Space No. Level Make/Year of Vehicle Colour License No. 

1.           

2.           

3.           

 
Rented from:          Rented to:                           

           (if applicable)           (if applicable) 
 

Locker(s) No:                                                                                                                                                            

Access Card Code(s) :                

 
Quantity Common Area Key(s) :         Quantity Garage Door Remote Control(s) :      



-  2  - 
 

SEASONAL  OR  OCCASIONAL  RESIDENTS: 
 
Please let us know your schedule of occupancy, forwarding address, phone number and special instructions, i.e. 
mail, etc. 
 
              
 
              
 
WHO  SHOULD  WE  CONTACT  IN  CASE  OF  EMERGENCY? 
 
Name:          Phone No.      
 
Relationship _________________________________  Cell No. _______________________ 
 
 
EMERGENCY AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Would you require assistance in an emergency?  Yes   No  
 
Type of Disability:    Mobility    Vision  Hearing   Oxygen in Suite 
 
  Other (Please describe briefly)_____________________________________________________ 
 
Do you require special accommodation for communication (written or verbal) or to know if the Fire Alarm is 
sounded? 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SERVICE ANIMALS 
Please complete the Registration Form for Service Animals (available from the Management Office) 
 
PETS 
 
Do you have pets?       Yes        No        
 
If yes, type and description:             
 
Tag No: (if applicable)        
 
 
 
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE MANAGEMENT OFFICE WHEN COMPLETED AT YOUR EARLIEST 
CONVENIENCE. 
 
 
* * * If, at any time the above information changes, please notify in writing, the Property Management Office 

immediately.  Please keep us informed so that we can keep you informed. 
 



 PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENT PLAN AUTHORIZATION 
 FOR CONDOMINIUM MONTHLY COMMON CHARGES 
 
RE: OWNER(S) NAME(S):                                                                                                                           

 OWNER(S) ADDRESS:                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                            

TO: TORONTO STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 1625 
   (the "Payee") 
 

AND TO: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd.  (the "Payee's Agent") 

AND TO:   Owner(s) Financial Institution or Bank or Trust Company (the "Bank") 

  Name of Financial Institution:            

  Branch Address:             

  City, Province:                                                                                                                  

  Branch Transit No.                                    Account No.                                               

1.   THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) AUTHORIZE the PAYEE and the Payee's Agent on the PAYEE'S behalf to debit the 
above account at the above indicated branch of the Bank, in payment of the common expenses payable to the PAYEE as 
may be determined by the PAYEE from time to time and attributed to the undersigned Owner(s) of Suite         at         
                                                                            ,                                                      , Ontario,  _________, or any other 
amount owing to the PAYEE. 

 
2.   A debit in the amount of $     or such other amount as may be determined by the PAYEE in accordance 

with its annual budget  may be drawn on the account, on the 1st day of each month, beginning the month of                    
 , 20____. 

 
3.   It is acknowledged and agreed by the undersigned that if there are insufficient funds on deposit in the account at the time that the 

debit is made by or on behalf of the PAYEE, the insufficiency shall be deemed by the PAYEE to be non-payment of the common 
charges for the particular month.  In addition, the undersigned acknowledges and agrees that if any service fees or charges are 
incurred because there are insufficient funds on deposit, such fees or charges shall be paid by the undersigned.   

 
4.   The Bank is not required to verify that any debits drawn by or on behalf of the PAYEE are in accordance with this Authorization or 

the agreement made between the undersigned and the PAYEE.   
 
5.  It is acknowledged that in order to cancel this Authorization the undersigned must provide 14 days prior written notice to the PAYEE 

in care of the Payee's Agent at: Crossbridge Condominium Services Ltd., c/o Accounting Department 111 Gordon Baker Road, 
Suite 700, North York, Ontario, M2H 3R1.  This authorization may be cancelled at any time and cancellation will be effective 14 
days after such written notice of cancellation is actually received by the Payee's Agent.   

 
6.  The right is acknowledged by the undersigned, to full reimbursement of a pre-authorized debit made to the account by the Bank, if 

the right is exercised within 90 days after the item in dispute is posted to the account and any of the following conditions apply: (a) 
the PAYEE was never provided with an Authorization, (b) the debit was not drawn in accordance with the Authorization that was 
provided to the PAYEE, (c) the Authorization that was provided to the PAYEE was revoked in writing, or (d) the debit was posted to 
the wrong account due to incorrect account information.   

 
7.   It is acknowledged by the undersigned that delivery of this Authorization to the PAYEE constitutes delivery by the undersigned to 

the Bank.  It is warranted by the undersigned that all persons whose signatures are required to sign on the above account have 
signed this Authorization.  Receipt is acknowledged by the undersigned of a signed copy of this Authorization.   

 
8.  The undersigned will notify the PAYEE (in care of the Payee's Agent at the address set out above) promptly in writing if there is any 

change in the above account information or if this Authorization is to be terminated.   
 
   Owner's Signature:   
Date     
   Owner's Name:    
 
   Owner's Address:    
 
   Owner's Signature:   
Date     
   Owner's Name:    
 
   Owner's Address:    
 
NOTE:  For verification purposes, please enclose one of your personal cheques marked "VOID". For an account, all 
depositors must sign if more than one signature is required on a cheque issued against the account holder.   
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